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From: Currie Shawn

To: Harey Sheryl
Subject: FW: TVSC - Document Request Responses
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:35:44 PM
Attachments: TSvC - Response 1.pdf

TSVC - Response 5.0df

TSVC - Response 9,pdf

TSVC - Response 13.pdf

TSVC - Response 14.pdf

TSVC - Response 16.pdf

ToVC - Response 17,pdf

TSVC - Response 18 pdf

TovC - Response 7,pdf

From: Zimmerly, Philip iGN

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Currie Shawn [N
Ce: Allen, Benjamin I

Subject: TVSC - Document Request Responses

Hi Shawn,

Please see the attached documents responsive to your request for written documents. Please
confirm receipt.

1. Is there a policy that governs the way a driver services a school bus stop? (i.e.: when to
activate lights, minimum wait time for student, directs student to bus, etc.)

With regard to written policies, see the attached “Expectations” and “Universal Crossing Signal”
sheets, which were provided to TVSC bus drivers at the 2018-2019 Bus Driver QOrientation Meeting
held on or about August 1, 2018. Drivers would alsc conduct themselves according to the policies
and procedures taught to them during their service training provided by IDOE’s Transportation
Department.

2. If there is a policy or procedure, can you please forward it?

With regard to written policies or procedures, see the response to Question 1.

3. Is there a policy or procedure that students must follow when crossing the roadway to
board or disembark a school bus?

With regard to written policies or procedures, see the attached “Universal Crossing Signal” sheet,
attached in response to Question 1.

4, Same as question 2

With regard to written policies or procedures, see the response to Question 3.

5. What training do the students receive?

With regard to written training, information relating to Bus Transportation is included in Student



Handbooks, which are attached, Parents of students were also provided with the attached
information sheet regarding the transportation of students at the beginning of the school year.
individual bus drivers go over bus expectations, including the information concerning the Universal
Crossing Signal, with students at the beginning of the school year and throughout the school year.

6. If there is training can you forward a copy of the syllabus?

No written syllabus exists.

7. Please provide a route map that shows the location of all the school bus stops along the
State Road 25 corridor.

Route maps are attached.

8. How many students use school transportation in that area?

1189 (Calculated using Transport Method).

9, Are near misses (accidents) reported to the school?

The term “near misses (accidents)” is undefined and unclear. However, a copy of School Bus Drivers’
Accident Forms and Standard Crash Reports for the last five years is attached.

10. Iif so, how many accidents or near misses have occurred along the State Road 25
corridor in the past 5 years?

See the response to Question 9.
11. What is the criteria that the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow when establishing

a school bus stop? Are sites surveyed before being designated as suitable and who has final
approval?

No written criteria responsive to this request exists, although many criteria are utilized, including the
safety of the proposed location, the number of students at the proposed stop, and visibility. The
Transportation Director has final approval authority.

12. Does the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow any establish procedure for
designating a location a suitable place for a school bus stop? (i.e. NHTSA or other school
industry related organization)

No written procedure responsive to this request exists, although procedures are utilized.

13. Prior to this crash, when was the last time the school district reviewed or revised the
locations of its school bus stops?

Bus stops are reviewed by bus drivers at the beginning of each schoo! year. See, e.g., the attached
document and documents provided in response to Question 7.

14, How many buses does the TVSC have?



A copy of the TVSC bus manifest is attached.

15, How many drivers does the TVSC have?

See the response to Question 14.

16. What towns does the TVSC serve?

See the attached Bus Routes map.

17. Approximately how many students are enrolled?

See the attached ADM Counts.

18. Does the TVSC have a bus driver's handbook?

A copy of the packet provided to TVSC bus drivers at the 2018-2019 Bus Driver Qrientation Meeting,
which served as the bus driver’s handbook, is attached.

19. If so can we get a copy?

See the response to Question 18.

20. Do drivers receive any periodic/in-service training?

Copies of a test given at the 2018 Bus Driver Annual Safety Meeting {June 26, 2018), and agenda
from the 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 Bus Driver Orientation Meetings are attached. The instructional
portion of the 2018 Bus Driver Annual Safety Meeting included instructional videos provided by
IDOE.

21, If so can we obtain a list to include content and any records showing the incident driver
attended?

See the response to Question No. 20.

Respectfully,
Phil Zimmerly

Philip Zimmerly
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP
111 Monument Circle | Suite 2700 | Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

I S ;172230116
Assistant Contact | Stacey Scott | | NG T | - 3172230111

Bose McKinney & Evans LLP is a member of Mackrell interngtiongl, a network of independent law firms from more than sixty countries and
thirty states.



This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential
information, and are intended only for the individual or entity identified above as the
addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and any
attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments
(including all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of this message and any
attachments to any person other than the intended recipient(s} is not intended in any
way to waive confidentiality or a privilege. All personal messages express views only
of the individual sender, and may not be copied or distributed without this statement.
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EXPECTATIONS

Remember why each of us is here. We all have a job with the Tippecanoe Valley School
Corporation because of the children and families we serve. They are our customers!

Here is what | expect of you as a bus driver in the Tippecanoe Valley School
Corporation:

s Excellence — You are a professional provider of transportation for children and we need you
at your best each and every day. You and your bus publicly represent all 2,200 students and
over 320 staff members.

o Safety — Your job is one of the most important in the entire school corporation because
education will not happen unless the children are transported safely to and from school.

s Responsibility — Care for your bus by keeping it clean inside and out and having it serviced
at the predetermined intervals. Make sure the mechanics are aware of any problems.

e Confidentiality — You will have access to information that could be very harmful to a child,
family, or colleague if handled inappropriately. Handle confidential information with extreme
care.

» Loyalty & Cooperation — The Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation has the right to expect
loyalty and cooperation from its employees. In turn, you can expect that we will support you.
We will not, however, support poor job performance and/or the improper treatment of
students.

» Quality Bus Discipline

If the school has some type of incentive program for students who behave
well, use it to your advantage.

Let the students know what you expect from day one.

Be firm, fair, and consistent.

Treat students and parents/guardians with respect.

Expect students to treat each other and you with respect.

Build relationships with students. They won’t care about what you say
unless they know that you care.

If there are problems, begin by talking to the student, cne-on-one. It's

' usually best if this is done away from his/her peers.
If the problems continue, involve the parent/guardian early on. If the first
' time the parent/guardian hears about the problem is when the child
is being suspended from the bus (unless it's a serious violation),
they have every reason to be upset.

If you need the assistance of the principal/assistant principal, ask for it.
They would much rather be involved early than to be dealing with
the child once he/she has been suspended from the bus.

Remember, once you have turned a problem over to the administrator,
the message the student gets is you cannot handle him/her.

Do the paperwork — on time, neatly, and tactfully.
EXPECTATIONS



UNIVERSAL CROSSING SIGNAL

) * Transporting children safely to and from school is the top -
pnonty of each Tippecanoe Valley bus driver. Each szpecanoe '
. Valley school bus driver is expected to use the “Universal -

o _Crossmg Slgnal" for any student who must cross the highway
" - while gettmg on or off the bus. The “Universal Crossing Signal®

~ “involves the driver holding his/her hand with the palm facing the -

 student until it is safe to cross. Then, with the thumb pointing up, -
S index finger extended out (pomtmg) remaining three fingers -
. curled in toward the palm of the hand (like a clenched fist), the
. driver points at the child and slowly motions from right to left (left

~ to right if- ioading), mdlcatmg that the child should proceed across

‘the road while following proper crossing procedures. The signal 5

- used fo indicate it is safe to cross is a two-part signal. First, the
. ‘thumbs up signal indicates that the coast is clear; then the mdex
» ﬁnger points. the directlon fo travel. -

- Ifthe bus ‘dnver perceives danger while the'childt-is crossing, -
- the horn means “get back to the side of the road you started
from”. The hom provides the quickest and most reliable signal in -

© this situation:  In an emergency, hand signals could be

"'misinterpreted by the child, or hard to see because of glare or '

. ;jdarkness

Lo The school bus dnver propeﬂy utmzmg aﬂ m:rmrs isina ..
*  position to analyze what the traffic is doing. Itis only whenthe -

- driver is convinced that traffic is controlled that the driver will give -
-~ ‘the child the signal to cross the highway, utmzmg proper cmssmg

N procedures whlle doing so.

Addltlonal lnformatlon on the Other Slde '

UNIVERSAL CROSSING SIGNAL



' ,UN'VERsAL-CRoSSING SfGNAL

WAIT FOR m DRIVER’S SIGNAL TO CROSS

Studmtscannotseeﬁarmlghtheschoolbuswhenloohngbmktosecxfcars

. .are coming. The school bus driver, properly utilizing all mirrors, isina
position to analyze what the traffic is doing. Itisonlywhenﬂlebmdriveris
conv!ncedtbatInﬁciscontronedﬂmxﬂ:ednvergvesthechﬁdﬂmsx@alto

cross ﬂxe nghway, propcr m‘cssmg procedures while doing 80..

- : SO SRR Use &e "Universal Crossing Signal." Hold hand

‘ n “I " WARSE  with palm facing the student until it is safe to cross. .

Ma}“mmzmd , - - Then, with yourﬂ:.mbpomﬁng up, index finger

| ¢ i cxtended out (pointing), remaining three fingers

‘Bl curledin toward the palm of the hand (likea

~ B clenched fist), driver points at the child and stowly . .

-\ 8 motions from right to left (left-to right, if loading), -’

N indicating that the child should proceed across the
‘road wlnle follomng proper crossmg proeedmes

(NOTE Therehas been some conﬁlsxon a’bout the symbohsm of this mgnal Ttisnota "plstol" szgnal
which counld evoke the violence that haunts our society. Itis a TWO-PART SIGNAL. First,the

"thumbs up" signal md:cat& that the coast is clear, then the mdex ﬁnger points in the direction to
«i’ravel ) , .
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2016-2017 Elementary Handbook Page 1

Welcome to our schools!!!

On behalf of the faculty and staff of Akron and Mentone Elementary
Schools, we are excited to welcome you for the 2016-2017 academic
year. The elementary school years are an important time in your child’s
education. We are honored to participate in their overall growth as a person
and as a lifelong learner.

The student handbook was developed so parents and students at our
elementary schools may gain an understanding of the daily operation of our
school and to help answer many commonly asked questions. Because the
handbook contains information about student rights and responsibilities,
each student is responsible for knowing its contents. Please take time to
become familiar with the following information, and keep the handbook
available for your use. It can be a valuable reference during the school
year and a means to avoid confusion and misunderstanding when questions
arise. Should you have any questions that are not addressed in the
handbook, please feel free to contact the school’s office for further
information.

The teacher, parent, and student relationship is incredibly important
for student achievement and a positive school environment. We look
forward to collaborating with you as we all join together to support our
students to ensure their success.

Sincerely,

Chrissy Mills, Principal Randy Dahms, Principal

Akron Elementary School Mentone Elementary School
c@t r@

Word.studenthandbook.doc



2016-2017 Elementary Handbook Page 12

Perfect Attendance

Students who do not miss any days throughout the school year and who have zero (0) and
less than five (5) incomplete days or tardy days are considered to have perfect attendance.

BUS TRANSPORATION
Students wanting to ride a bus other than their assigned one will need permission.
Parents should write a note to the building principal who will either approve or deny the
request. Bus drivers may allow extra passengers only with approval from the
principal/assistant principal or designee.

Any student riding a bus to/from school must use corporation transportation for the entire
trip. Students are not allowed to change from bus to car or car to bus at Akron or
Mentone, or at any other point along the route. (Exception: If a parent delivers or picks
up a student at the bus stop or if permission is granted through the
superintendent/assistant superintendent.)

BUS DAILY SCHEDULE

Under normal driving conditions, the driver will meet an established time schedule.
Students are expected to be at their pick-up point prior to the scheduled bus arrival time
(exceptions: stormy, bad weather conditions). If the bus is running late the driver will
stop and sound the horn but it not required to wait unless the student is in sight and on the

way to the bus.

SCHOOL BUS CONDUCT
The primary responsibility of school bus drivers is the safe transportation of students.
Any distractions to the driver due to student behavior on the school bus will not be

tolerated.

School bus drivers are responsible to maintain a disciplined environment on their buses
and have the authority to do so. As such, drivers are expected to set reasonable standards
for student conduct and behavior. Bus drivers will explain specific expectations and
procedures to student. While students are on the school bus they are subject to the
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation Student Code of Behavior.

Upon the recommendation of the school bus driver or determination of a school
administrator, a student may be denied the privilege of riding the bus. Bus drivers may
suspend students for one day per offense; administrators may suspend students up to 10
days per offense and recommend expulsion for the remainder of the semester/school year.

It is the students’ responsibility to exercise self control and be considerate of others while
on the school bus. General expectations for all student passengers include the following.
1. Adhere to rules established by the bus driver
2.  Take a seat immediately upon entering the bus (drivers may assign seats).
3.  Assume and maintain proper seating position.
4.  Remain seated whenever the bus is moving.

Word.studenthandbook.doc



2016-2017 Elementary Handbook Page 13

5.  Refrain from loud, boisterous, and/or profane language.
6. Do not eat food, chew gum, or drink beverages on the bus
(exception: special trips when approved by the sponsor and bus driver.).

7.  Open windows only with the driver’s permission.

8.  Exhibit respect of other students and their property.

9. Refrain from defacing or otherwise damaging the bus.

10. Help maintain a clean bus environment.

11.  Students will not be allowed to tease, scuffle, trip, hold, hit, or use their

hands or body in an objectionable manner.

EDUCATION RECORDS

The following information is presented in accordance with Indiana State Law. Education
records are governed by federal law and regulation. The requirements of these laws and
regulations are contained in school board policy entitled Students Records. Generally, the
policy provides for the following: '

1.

W

Records are confidential and may be disclosed only as provided in the policy.
The policy concerns both elementary and secondary student education records.
Parents have a right to examine their child’s records at reasonable times if the
child is less than 18 years of age and not attending a post-secondary institution or
if the child is a dependent student as defined by the Internal Revenue Code.
Students have a right to examine their records at reasonable times.

Before education records are disclosed to third parties, the school requires a
signed and dated written consent of (a.) a parent of a student who is less that 18
years of age and not attending a post secondary educational institution, or (b.) a
student who is a least 18 years of age or attending a post-secondary institution.
Certain persons may examine education records without a parent’s or student’s
consent as provided in the above paragraph. These include school officials (who
have legitimate educational interest) and officials of another school, school
system, or position of post secondary education where the student seeks or intends
to enroll. This school corporation forwards education records to another school
corporation, school system or institution of post-secondary education where the
student seeks or intends to enroll without prior notification to the parent or
students.

Directory information may be released to media organizations (including radio,
television, and newspapers), colleges, civic or school related organizations, and
state or local government agencies without the consent of parent or student as
provided in paragraph 5 above. Directory information includes the student’s
name, address, parent home and work

telephone number, major field of study, participation in official recognized
activities and sports, height and weight of members of athletic teams, dates of
attendance, awards received, motor vehicle description (including license plate
number), hair and eye color, race, sex date of birth, height, weight, grade level and
other similar information which would not generally be considered harmful or an
invasion of privacy if disclosed. A parent of a student less than 18 years of age or
a student who is at least 18 years of age may object to disclosure of any of the
categories of directory information by filling the “Denial of Permission to Release
Certain Directory Information Without Prior Written Consent” form from the

Word.studenthandbook.doc



This Handbook belongs to:

TVMS Student Handbook

TVSC Vision
TVSC does whatever it takes to equip all students
to be outstanding — today, tomorrow, and beyond

TVSC Mission
TVSC is committed to student success through the
development of character, leadership, and literacy




The Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation's weather related school announcements include Akron
Elementary School, the Burket Educational Center, Mentone Elementary School, Tippecanoe Valley
Middle School, and Tippecanoe Valley High School.

School Bus

Riding the school bus is a privilege, not a right. The primary responsibility of school bus drivers is the safe
transportation of students. Any distractions to the driver due to student behavior can jeopardize the safety
of everyone on the school bus. Inappropriate student behavior on the school bus will not be tolerated.

School bus drivers are responsible to maintain a disciplined environment on their buses and have the
authority to do so. Drivers are expected to set reasonable standards for student conduct and behavior. Bus
drivers will explain specific expectations and procedures to students. While students are on the school bus,
they are subject to the Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation Student Code of Behavior.

Upon the recommendation of the school bus driver or determination of a school administrator, a student
may be denied the privilege of riding the bus. Bus drivers may suspend students for one day per offense.
Administrators may suspend students up to 10 days per offense and recommend expulsion for the
remainder of the semester/school year.

Section 2 — General TVMS Procedures and Policies

Concerns

Concerns are best resolved at the lowest possible level. If you have a concern regarding your son/daughter,
please follow the “chain of command” listed below:
1. Contact the individual (teacher or coach) involved in the situation.
2. Contact the person’s immediate supervisor if you wish to appeal the outcome of a conference
(athletic director or principal)
3. Contact the superintendent if you wish to appeal further.
4. Request an audience with the board of trustees.

Medication

If under exceptional circumstance, a student is required to take oral medication during school hours and the
parent cannot be at school to administer the medication, only the school nurse or the principal’s designee will
administer the medication in compliance with the following guidelines:
1. Signed parental or guardian written consent including the reason for the medication must be
received by the school before any medication may be administered.
2. Prescription medication must have the original prescription label on the container which includes:

a. name of student b. dosage

c. name of medication d. date medication ordered

e. time to be administered f. prescribing physician
Agendas

Students are encouraged to carry their agendas at all times. Teachers may require the agenda for class daily.
Teachers must sign the pass page if the student is to leave class for any non-academic reason. Failure to bring
the agenda or failure to have passes left voids the student right to leave the room. The exception to this will be
if the student is called to the office by office personnel.

Stick Passes
Stick passes with teacher names on them may be used for academic purposes (as determined by the teacher).

These include, but are not limited to; library, locker for supplies, visiting another teacher, etc. NO STUDENT
SHOULD BE IN THE HALLWAY WITHOUT A PASS DURING CLASS TIME.
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Tippecanoe Valley High School

8345 S. S.R. 19
Akron, IN 46910
Phone: 574-598-2100

MISSION

Tippecanoe Valley School Corporationis committed to student success through the development of
character, leadership, and literacy.

CORE VALUES

Tippecanoe Valley School Corporationembraces the core values of collaboration, leadership,

character, and achievement.
THE VISION STATEMENT

Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation does whatever it takes to equip all students to be

outstanding — today, tomorrow, and beyond.




While the Fan Code of Conduct encompasses behavior expectationsand consequences for both
student and adult fans, Tippecanoe Valley High School administrators mayapply further consequences
to a student ejected from a contest due to the student violating the Student Handbook.

Transportation
SCHOOL BUS

Student Conduct
The primary responsibility of school bus drivers is the safe transportation of student. Any

distractions to the driver due to student behavior can jeopardize the safety of everyone on the school
bus. Inappropriate student behavior on the school bus will not be tolerated.

School bus drivers are responsible to maintain a disciplined environment on their buses and
have the authority todo so. As such, drivers are expectedto set reasonable standards for student
conduct and behavior. Bus drivers will explain specific expectations and procedures to student. While
students are on the school bus they are subject to the Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation Student
Code of Behavior.

Upon the recommendation of the school bus driver or determination of school administrator, a
student may be denied the privilege of riding the bus. Bus drivers may suspend students for one day per
offense; administrators maysuspend students up to 10 days per offense and recommend expulsion for
the remainder of the semester/school year.

Itis the student's responsibility to exercise self-control and be considerate of others while on
the school bus. General expectationsfor all student passengers include the following:

1. Adhere to rules established and posted by the bus driver

2. Take a seat immediately upon entering the bus (drivers may assign seats)

3. Assume and maintain proper seating position/keep body out of aisle way.

4, Remain seated whenever the bus is moving

5. Refrainfrom loud, boisterous, and/or profane and / or inappropriate and / or

unacceptable language

6. Do not eat food, chew gum, or drink beverageson the bus (Exception: special trips when
approved by the sponsor and bus driver)
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7. Open windows only with the driver's permission

8. Exhibit respect of other students and their property

0. Refrainfrom defacing or otherwise damaging the bus

10. Help maintain a clean bus environment

11. Students will not be allowed to tease, scuffle, trip, hold, hit, or use their hands or body

in an objectionable manner

12. Quiet at all railroad crossings

Bus Assignment
Students wanting to ride a bus other than their assigned one will need permission. Parents

must write a note to the building principal for permission asking approval for an alternative designation
other than the normal deliver of the student. For example, a student wanting toget off at a town for
work or at a grandparents house or any other non-normal drop off point will need a note. The principal
will either approve or deny the request. Bus drivers may allow extra passengers only with approval from
the principal or designee.

Any student riding a bus to or from school must use corporation transportation for the entire
trip. Students are not allowed to change from bus to car or carto bus at Akron, Mentone, Burket, or at
any other point along the route. Students who are not route passengers must ride buses denoted as
shuttle buses. (Exception: Ifa parent delivers or picks up a student at the bus stop or if permission is
granted through the superintendent/assistant superintendent.)

Daily Bus Schedule
Under normal driving conditions, the driver will meet an established time schedule. Students

are expected to be at their pick-up point prior to the scheduled bus arrivaltime (exception: stormy, bad
weather conditions). If the busis running late the driver will stop and sound the horn, but is not
required to wait unless the student is in sight and on the way to the bus.

STUDENT DRIVING REGUIATIONS
Driving to school is a privilege granted by the student's parent and school. During the first week

of school, students are informed of the procedure for obtaining a parking permit. Students must turnin
a vehicle registration form, signed by the parent, the owner of the vehicle, and the student driver; then
purchase a parking tag for $10.00. This tag must be displayed in the rearview mirror at all times while
the vehicle is on school property. Vehicles parked on school property without proper identification may
be cited or towed at the owner's expense. Safe driving is to and from school events/school grounds is an
expectation, if students do not meet this expectation their parking permit and or driver’s license may be
revoked.
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Dear Parent/Guardian, August 6, 2018
Tinnecanoe Vallev School Cornoration

Below please find information regarding the transportation of students in the Tippecaone Valley School Corporation. After reading
and discussing the information with your child, please complete the form at the bottom and return it to the bus driver. School bus
transportation takes the cooperation of parents, drivers, students, and other school personnel. The support you give our
transportation efforts is greatly appreciated. Thank you.

1. Under normal driving conditions, the driver will meet an established time schedule. Students are expected to be at their pick-up
point PRIOR to the scheduled bus arrival time (exception: stormy, bad weather conditions).

2. Please listen to WRSW (Warsaw 107.3 FM), WROI (Rochester 92.1 FM), or watch WNDU-TV (South Bend Channel 16),
WSBT-TV (South Bend Channel 22) for bus delays due to weather. PLEASE DO NOT CALL THE SCHOOL, BUS
GARAGE, OR SCHOOL OFFICIALS. The school phone lines must be kept open for official business. Whenever the
bus is running late the driver will STOP and sound the horn, but is not required to wait unless the student is in sight.

3. Students wanting to ride a bus other than their assigned one need written permission. Parents should write a note to the building
principal who will either approve or deny the request. A note is also required if a student is to be dropped off at a location
different than her/his normal destination.

4. Bus drivers may allow extra “guest passengers”, someone who normally does not ride their route, only with the approval of the
route driver at least one day in advance. Ifthere is sufficient seating on the bus to transport the guest(s), the driver will grant
permission. If there is not sufficient seating space on the bus, the driver will politely deny the request and other arrangements
for transportation will need to be made.

5. Bus drivers are responsible to maintain a disciplined environment on their buses and have the authority to do so. As such,
drivers are expected to set reasonable standards for student conduct and behavior. Bus drivers will explain specific expectations
and procedures to students.

6. Information contained in each school's 2018/2019 student handbook applies for the transportation of students. Student
misbehavior and/or inappropriate conduct will result in disciplinary action, which may include loss of bus riding privileges.
The driver has the right to suspend a student for 1 day. TVSC administrators can suspend students for additional days if
necessary.

General expectations for all student passengers include the following:
o  Adhere to rules established by the bus driver

e  Assume and maintain proper seating position;

e Remain seated whenever the bus is moving;

e Refrain from loud, boisterous, and/or profane language;

e  Cell phones must be turned off and remain in a pocket, backpack, etc. at all times. The use of a cell phone on the bus is not
allowed unless otherwise specified by the bus driver.

e Do not eat food, chew gum, or drink beverages on the bus (exception: special trips only when approved by the sponsor and bus
driver); N

e  Open windows only with the driver's permission; | Students that refuse to abide by i

e  Respect other students and their property; i the rules of the bus may lose |

e Refrain from harassing, threatening, bullying, hazing, or intimidating another person; i their bus riding privileges by |

e Refrain from defacing or otherwise damaging the bus; and ! being suspended from the bus. i

¢  Help maintain a clean bus environment. Sinieinietit ettt

Bus Number, Driver, Telephone: Bus #

Please complete this section, cut if off, and return it to the driver by Friday, August 10, 2018. Thank you.

Student Name Grade Student Name Grade
Student Name Grade Student Name Grade
Student Name Grade Student Name Grade

I have read the above rules and discussed them with my child/children.

Date Parent/Guardian Signature

Bus Number Parent/Guardian Telephone Number
Please list on the back any IMPORTANT HEALTH RELATED INFORMATION FOR YOUR CHILD/CHILDREN of
which the bus driver should be aware. parentltr 2018- 2019 (Rev. 7/2018)




List below any IMPORTANT HEALTH RELATED INFORMATION FOR YOUR CHILD/CHILDREN of which the bus

driver should be aware
AUGUST 2017

Student Name Grade Health Concern

Student Name Grade Health Concern
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SCHOQOL BUS DRIVERS' ACCIDENT FORM

Drivers of school conveyances involved in accidents (regardless
of the seriousness of the accident or whether any children or
other persons are injured) shall file an accident report with the

transportation director.
ACCIDENT

Pate of Accident /)Z 7 //;:) Time 755’? LN

Placexﬂ/{zz A5 ,&é{MLZ( A WW/)// (%Zz@ﬂwfjb&t&h C"é

(Between at streets, or nearest intersecting road, or
nearest house)

Weather »pﬁ,fpﬂff ?%;é"[/ LA Pavement 54&%&&”

Accident Invlved TV&L /JCM é]/[‘u/#j(ﬁ v/ CCU{

(pedestrian, train, cycle, automobile, other object)

BUS INFORMATION

Bus Number \iQﬁ Make;jnk03ﬂf\$ Year Joid Y Capacity /X4 CZZ

address [JEEIXGIION)

Driver

OTHER VEHICLES

Driver's Name Type Vehicle

Address : Phone___ .
Vehicle Make Year Model

Driver's License Number uuhtlyehicle License No.

Owner of Vehicle

Address
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Insurance Company fﬁ&;%%i« \J ¢/9 jéz;ﬂl;: /im{ /%a»&— efn&%mwv
Address_ CSe & Conen € f)?um /&7& e ‘
INJURIES W A2 R N

No. of passengers in bus é No. of passengers injured [ /

<;;)Na ure of 1njurles /,dikéﬂ&ﬁjé(ﬂ@%,Z%%Lu%ﬁ@(fﬂ/ﬁé&éxqég

M&&.ﬁ

Where and by whom treated jétfﬁuéﬁﬁiJ(z;éJ4¢é%§4&Lﬁ{Z¢éZé//
Qi .,Lm/gaw w/J;j/ & fuaniad

STATEMENT OF DRIVER
Briefly describe how accident occurred, giving direction and

speed of your vehicle and other (if collision), width of roadway,
nature aj d condition of roadway, weather, etc.

L, éfoC/ YA, /M«:,;/J@/&é ‘zﬁw /WL/Z /ézw ,Jﬂ%ﬁw’(/
on DA 35 2L /mm Ve Ll g M gedind i
- //J Wﬁxa’( M ﬁﬂ/@ajﬁ/ /WZ /y{daé%é ,az;é%wu&w (;f :
\fgzw Thigs Al fans Jids //M A lake gpllnis 5/
) /MMM #M/J on AL AW 45 /

Illustrate accident on diagram on next page.

Dated jj;é&fé/?gﬂ é%ﬂffﬂ Dated m37/€2”&/ be1/4”

(Transportation ﬁ rector

(Driver)
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INDIANA OFFICER'S STANDARD CRASH REPORT Page | 1 of 5
Electronic Version
Local ID
201502648
Date of Crash Day of Week | Actual Local Time County Township #Motor | #Injured | #Dead | #Commercial |#Deer
Vehicles Vehicles
10/13/2015 TUE 4:26 PM KOSCIUSKO FRANKLIN 2 1 0 1 0
Road Crash Occurred On Nearest/Intersecting Road/MileMarker/interchange If not an intersection, | Direction Road Classification
number of feet from
S SR 19 W 600 S STATE ROAD
Inside Corporate Limits? City/Town or Nearest City/Town Property? Crash Latitude Crash Longitude
NO MENTONE OTHER
Driver #1 Driver #2 Driver #3 Driver #4
KINDIG, CAROL S. CONAWAY, STEVEN J.
& l I l | @ l | I l Area Information
L . C o e ey e
oo o @ w B e ow a @
£ 2 & £ £ E 2 2 2 2
a2 2 82 & g2 e Hit and Run
Driver Contributing Circumstances Vehicle Contributing Circumstances NO
- Alcoholic Beverages LU L Engine Failure or Defective School Zone
lliegal Drugs Accelerator Failure or Defective NO
pr— e B p— J—
i Prescription Drugs L - Brake Failure or Defective ]
- Driver Asleep or Fatigued Tire Failure or Defective Rumble Strips NO
L Driver liness L) L] Headllg.ht(s) Defectllve or Not On Tocality
Unsafe Speed Other Lights Defective
(] Failure to Yield - Steering Failure
J— See— pr— J— H HH
] ] Disregard Signal n | Window/Windshield Defective Light Condition
m Left of Center Oversize/Overweight Load DAYLIGHT
) S T e T s T e T gl el
- Improper Passing L L Insecure/Leaky Load Weather Conditions
e P I | | B B B e CLouDY
er —
) St L L L. Surface Condition
L m Following Too Closely [Ej :] : None DRY
™ L) Unsafe Backing Environment Contributing Circumstances -
) L] Overcorrecting ] : : M : Glare Type of Median
M) Ran off Road . L Roadway Surface NONE
) . Wrong Way on One Way L L) Holes/Ruts in Surface Type of Roadway Junction
WD BT L T S Y ! S, - i
ULl Pedestrian's Action HEIEI. Shoulder Defective FOUR WAY INTERSECTION
- L Passenger Distraction - Road Under Construction Road Character
: L] Restric'tion Violation HEIEnn Severe C'rosswinds STRAIGHT/LEVEL
L Jackknifing Obstruction Not Marked Rt
! J— —— (— pr— e Swm— Sm— ——
- Cell Phone Usage Lane Marking Obscured oadway Surtace
Sl o p— . o Smewns Jmmmm(  m  —
L) Other Telematics L View Obstructed ASPHALT
m [_J{_J(_J (] river Distracted L] Animal/Object in Roadway Construction If Yes, Construction Type
m Speed/Weather Conditions Traffic Ctl Inop/Missing/Obscure NO
10117 [ Unsafe Lane Movement mimiminin Utility Work Trath 1 Devi
(O R . raffic Control Devices
] lj D j Other B | Other STOP SIGN
(] (] None (| (] None
Traffic Control Device Operational?
Total Estimate of all damage in the Crash: Was thi f th it of ive driving?
as this crash the result of aggressive driving
$10,001 TO $25,000 NO
"Offier Property Damage (1) State Property | Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage (2) State Property | Owner's Name and Address
Witness/Other Participant Non-Motorist
Witness # Name (Last Name, First Name, Mi)
-
Other Participant
Address etc. Non-Motorist Type Non-Motorist Action
Phone # Location at Time of Crash Apparent Physical Condition
Witness # Name Cited? Direction
Other Participant
Address etc. Street/Highway
Phone # Location at Time of Crash Traffic Control? If yes, was traffic control operational?




Local ID

201502648

Page 2 of 5

Type of Crash RIGHT ANGLE

Time Notified Time Arrived Other Location of Investigation

4:26 PM 4:37 PM
Assisting Officer 1D No. Agency Investigation Complete? Photos Taken?
WIESEHAN, DON KCSD26 | Kosciusko County Sheriff's Dept YES YES
Assisting Officer ID No. Agency Date of Report
CLARK, JEFF KCSD39 | Kosciusko County Sheriff's Dept 10/13/2015 16:53:00
Investigating Officer 1D No. Agency Reviewing Officer
MARSHALL, JAMES KCSD30 | Kosciusko County Sheriff's HEPLER, BRANDON

Narrative

Vehicle 1 (V1) was east bound on CR 600 S. V1 was stopped at the stop sign at the intersection
of SR 19. Vehicle 2 (V2) was north bound on SR 19. After stopping at the stop sign, the driver
of V1 proceeded across the intersection. V1 pulled in front of V2. The driver of V2 was unable
to stop or avoid colliding with V1. The front of V2 struck the front right side of V1. V2 did

not have a stop sign. V1l is a school bus and had 11 children on board at the time of the crash.

The driver of V2 was taken by ambulance to Kosciusko Community Hospital for further treatment.
One of the students on the bus complained of a minor cut above her eye but refused any medical

treatment.

*XEND * *




UNIT INFORMATION

8345 S SR 19

AKRON, IN 46910

[:] Multi-Lanes (3 or more)

Tocal D Page 3 of 5
201502648
Driver's Name (Last, First, MT) Safety Equipment Used
1 | KINDIG, CAROL S. LAP BELT + HARNESS
Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Safety Equipment Effective
YES
Ejection/Trapped
MENTONE, IN 46539 , NOT EJECTED OR TRAPPED
Date of Birth Age Gender EMS No. Immed Attn Driver Injury Status
76 FEMALE NO
Driver's License # Lic Type CDL Class | Lic State | Nature of Most Severe Injury
CD A IN
Apparent Physical Status Restrictions Location of Most Severe Injury
(@) Normal (@) Glasses/Contact Lenses { ] Employer's Vehicle Only
Had Been Drinking Outside Rearview Mirror State-Owned Vehicles If Cited? C Codes
8 Handicapped B Daylight Driving B PP Chauffeurs Taxi Only
i Automatic Transmission Power Steering C] Infraction
B Asleep/Fatigued 8 Special Controls 8 Special Restrictions D Misdemeanor
B Drugs/Medication B Employment Only B Probation DWI (] Felony
Unknown Motorcycle Only Probation HTV
{_] ToiFrom Employment ("] None
Test Given Type Given
[ ) Blood [ ] Urine (] Breath SFST (] PpBT
Alcohol Results Drug Resuits
Certified "
lreT Tost {] Pending
Veh# |Color Vehicle Year| Make Mode! Style Tritial impact Area
1 |[Yellow 2013 | Thomas 311 BU | (] Undercarriage @ O O
# Occupants Lic Year  |License# License State Trailer 5 g
12 2016 IN 8None = O U Q2
# Axles |Speed Limit{ Insured By Phone Number D Unknown ' D D D
2 55 INDIANA INS (000) 000-0000
Vehicle ldentification # Area Damaged (Multiples)
4UZABRDUSD {7 Undercarriage @ O O
Re?istered Owner's Name (Last, First, MI) D Same as Driver {:] Trailer Z [:] [:] [:] §
TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOLS, 0 None 2 E:
Address (Street, City, State, Zip) [:] Unknown D D D
8345 S SR 19
AKRON, IN 46910 Veticle Use
Towed? |To Due to Disabling Damage BUS SCHOOL
By Emergency Run? Fire?
Lic StatejLic Year [ Registered Owner's Name (Last, First, Ml) D Same as Driver NO
License # Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Vehicle Type
SCHOOL BUS
Veh Year) Make Pre-Crash Vehicle Action
Lic State{Lic Year | Registered Owner's Name (Last, First, Mi) SsameasDriver | STARTING IN TRAFFIC
Direction of Travel
License # Address (Street, City, State, Zip)
EAST
Voh Year] Make Type of Primary/Secondary Roadway
One Way Traffic Two Way Traffic
Commercial Vehicle: Carrier's Name and Address . N
1 TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOL CORP D One Lane @ Two'Lanes N [_—_] Private Drive
(] Two Lanes (] Multi-Lane Divided (3 or more) (7] Atley

[:] Multi-Lane Undivided 2 way left turn
D Multi-Lane Undivided (3 or more)

HAZMAT Proper Shipping Name: State DOT# Event Collision With
00000000
JUSDOTH icc# CMV Inspection | 1f Yes
00000000 000000000 NO ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating Cargo Body Type
LESS THAN 10,000# BUS
HAZMAT Placard [HAZMAT Release of Cargo | HAZMAT 4-Digit ID# Hazard Class #




UNIT INFORMATION

Local ID Page 4 of 5
201502648
Driver's Name (Last, First, M-I) Safety Equipment Used
2 | CONAWAY, STEVEN J. AIRBAG DEPLOYED + HARNESS
Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Safety Equipment Effective
. YES
Ejection/Trapped
MENTONE, IN 46539 NOT EJECTED OR TRAPPED
Date of Birth Age Gender EMS No. Immed Attn Driver Injury Status
______ 30 MALE 0626 YES NON-INCAPACITATING
Driver's License # Lic Type CDL Class |Lic State ] Nature of Most Severe Injury
_- opP IN MINOR BLEEDING
Apparent Physical Status Restrictions Location of Most Severe Injury
() Normal (] GlassesiContact Lenses ] Employer's Vehicle Onty HEAD
Had Been Drinking Outside Rearview Mirror State-Owned Vehicles T Citea? 1C Codes
8 Handicapped B Daylight Driving B PP Chauffeurs Taxi Only
] Automatic Transmission Power Steering D Infraction
B AsleeplFatigued B Special Controls 8 Special Restrictions E] Misdemeanor
B Drugs/Medication 8 Employment Only 8 Probation DWI (] Fetony
Unknown Motorcycle Only Probation HTV
[[] ToiFrom Employment (] None
Test Given Type Given
[ ] Blood [ ] Urine {7] Breath sFsT ] PBY
Alcohol Results Drug Results
Certified "
PBT . Test (] Pending
Veh# |[Color Vehicle Year] Make Model Style Tnitial Impact Area
2 |Red 2009 [ Chevrolet LTS 4W | (7] Undercarriage 0O 0O 0
# Occupants Lic Year  |License# License State Trailer z g
1 2016 “IN % None = 0 O O |2
# Axles [Speed Limit|Insured By Phone Number O Unknown ' @ D D
2 55 (000) 000-0000
Vehicle ldentification # Area Damaged (Multiples)
KL1TDB6EX9 (] Undercarriage D) @ 0
Registered Owner's Name (Last, First, M) [___] Same as Driver D Trailer ’g‘ @ D [___] §
CONAWAY, BARBARA M. £ Nore 2 &
Address (Street, City, State, Zip) [:] Unknown @ @ [:]
Vehicle Use

Due to Disabling Damage

?[To

PERSONAL (FARM, COMPANY)

By REICHERTS REICHERT Emergency Run? Fire?
Lic State[Lic Year | Registered Owner's Name (Last, First, M) [:] Same as Driver NO
License # Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Vehicle Type
T Ve PASSENGER CAR/STATION WAGON
eh Year Hake Pre-Crash Vehicle Action
Lic State[Lic Year | Registered Owner's Name (Last, First, MI) Same as Driver | GOING STRAIGHT
Direction of Travel
License # Address (Street, City, State, Zip)
NORTH
Veh Year| Make Type of Primarylgecondary Roadway
One Way Traffic Two Way Traffic
Commercial Vehicle: Carrier's Name and Address D One Lane @ Two Lanes D Private Drive
(7] Two Lanes (7] Multi-Lane Divided (3 or more) ] Alley

D Multi-Lanes (3 or more) [:] Multi-Lane Undivided 2 way feft turn

[:] Muiti-Lane Undivided (3 or more)

HAZMAT Proper Shipping Name: State DOT# Event Collision With
US DOT# Icc# CMV Inspection If Yes
ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating Cargo Body Type
HAZMAT Placard | HAZMAT Release of Cargo | HAZMAT 4-Digit ID# Hazard Class #




Local ID

201502648
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Appendix A (5/96)

SCHOQOL, BUS DRIVERS' ACCIDENT FORM

Drivers of school conveyances involved in accidents {(regardless
of the seriousness of the accident or whether any children or
other persons are injured) shall make out and file an accident

report with the superintendent.

ACCIDENT

Date of Accident g - //7’ /7 Time 7/ 30 fhn

: 4 Vboﬁr‘ ‘ .
place. Souwidl 151/ Co k0. Dopt) wmile. o SEEO IS
(Between what streets, or nearest J.nterSﬁtlng road, or

nearest house) 7348, Sren) i

Weather Z (¢ £ b Sy g Pavement :17,&«) S/"‘CX"
Accident Involved ﬁm}ow,«é{/«, “[’,;S\C&/AC*GZ /3 WS |

(pedestrian, train, cycle, automobile, other object)

BUS INFORMATION

Bus Number 2 77 Makej Zg}‘m B3 Year 2@ 1/ Capacity 7‘1

Driver [}ﬂ wNie S /\,z/./u%\ A Address_INIDIDIANGIND)

REDACTED
Driver's License Number [N SINEID)

Damage to Bus 6"1&. ,\/f/ JRE VW;IOPV‘\J’ /“/m? Cg

OTHER VEHICLES
| e _ 0 Aar
priver's NameA2sRStew A TuRhNMNEr Type Vehicle JIATLY.

Address_-_};l._l W AR spaw I N Phone

Vehicle Make SATir Year_ J 00k Model /0N

owner of vVehicle G-A JIN 1. _/47[{( a A ¢

Addressm ﬂl/C/"/)‘fﬂ Z//\/ ‘/é (/'/ 2




Auto or
Truck




Blaine Conley

From: Brett Boggs

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Aaron Zolman; Adam Heckaman; Bryan Murphy; Bryan Murphy; Stan Miller; Stan Miller;
Todd Hoffman; Todd Hoffman

Cc: Blaine Conley

Subject: This Morning's Bus Accident

Attachments: 20170317_082706.jpeg; 20170317_082246.jpeg

Dear School Board Member.

This morning between 7:30 and 7:45 a bus driven by Con Shewman was involved in an accident with
a car driven by Kirsten (Turner) Hucks. The accident occurred just north of TVHS on State Road 19
at the Tucker Farm. The car was traveling south and was turning into the drive of the yellow house
next to _home. Con said there was no turn signal to indicate she was turning
into the drive. He was unable to stop because of the road conditions and struck the Saturn auto in
the back. You can see the car was severely damaged. The bus's bumper and grill were damaged,
but it was drivable. There were 36 students on the bus. No one was hurt. They were all taken to
TVHS to be checked out by the Head School Nurse Debbie Potter. All parents will be notified. The
driver of the car was transported by ambulance to be checked out. Her husband, ,was a
passenger in the car. He indicated she was not injured. The bus driver will be sent to complete a
drug screen.

Fortunately, everyone appears to be okay. That's all | have for now.

Brett

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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?«) SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS' ACCIDENT FORM

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

Date of Accident (O gb OZOEX Time S'F"?S‘P i

z1ace Tu00e courat Yollo  Middly Scdnool badhtide o s

(Between what streets, or hearest intersecting road, or v
nearest house) bus Q)L &&E

Weather &( 2 O Pavement d \'\{r

Accident Involved &&*QM\B\D\\L
(pedestrian, train, cycle, automobile, other object)

BUS INFORMATION

Bus Number ff_ Q Make THOMWMAS  Year 0/7 Capacity 772
Driver hb\\, rg&\ k‘\,@ LAY ‘;l Address REDACTED

REDACTED _
Driver's License Number REDACTED

Damage to Bus S(,Yojdﬂtﬁ (Ib Q&QQQ.V\Q{LT <vde Yoo (arday

OTHER VEHICLES

Driver's Name Type Vehicle
Address Phone

Vehicle Make Year Model
Driver's Licenge Number Vehicle License No.

Owner of Vehicle

} Address
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INDIANA OFFICER'S STANDARD CRASH REPORT v | 1 | of | 6
Electronic Version
903252641 Local ID
201800352116
Date of Crash Day of Waek | Actual Local Time County Township #Motor | #Injured | #Dead | #Commercial |#Deer
Vehicles Vehicles
10/30/2018 Tue 7:15 AM FULTON NEWCASTLE i ] 3 0 0
Road Crash Occurred On Nearestlntersecting Road/MileMarker/Interchange IF not an intersection, | Direction Road Classification
number of fest from
SRZ25N CR500N 1585 S STATE ROAD
Inside Corporate Limits? CitylTown or Nearest City/Town Property? Crash Latitude Crash Longitude
NO ROCHESTER -
Driver #1 Driver #2 Driver #3 Driver #4
SHEPHERD,ALYSSA L
b4 2 ;
] ] g | | Area Information
P s R
> e 2 o8 @ 2 2 0 o @2
E 2 2 8 2 E &g 2 2 2
s 3823 EE3EE Hit and Run NO
Driver Contributing Circumstances Vehicle Contributing Circumstances
IR Alcoholic Beverages 1] | Engine Failure or Defective School Zone NO
IR lllegal Drugs - - Accelerator Failure or Defective
HIEIEIEIN Pr'escnptlon Drugs ] s m B.rakel.:allureorDefe.ctlve Rumble Strips NO
SR .- Driver Asleep or Fatigued - [ Tive Failure or Defective
L L L L] Driverlilness N | Headlight(s) Defective or Not On | Locality
| LT[ || unsafe Speed N | _| OtherLights Defective RURAL
NI Failure to Yield » Steering Failure Light Condition
L L L L L) Disregard Signal - ] Windownﬂlindshifﬂd Defective DARK {NOT LIGHTED)
L LaftofCenter. . | OversizalOverweight Load Tealhor Conditions
A Improper Passing s ] Insecurefl eaky Load CLEAR
L L L Improper Turning Him = Tow Hitch Failure .
RN Improper Lane Usage ] Other Surface Condition
AN Following Too Closely ] ] [/] [#] None DRY
L L) | Unsafe Backing Environment Contributing Circumstances Type of Median
IR Overcorrecting R Glare
HIEINIEIN Ran off Road M- Roadway Surface Type of Roadway Junction
UL L L L) Wrong Way en OneWay | | || J ]| ] HolesiRutsin Surface NO JUNGCTION INVOLVED
Psdaestrian's Action Shoulder Defective
R VR J S N S . X R X Road Character
NN Passenger Distraction I Road Under Construction STRAIGHT/LEVEL
L L LI Restriction Vialation R Severe Crosswinds
NI Jackknifing IR Obstruction Not Marked Roadway Surface
NI Cell Phone Usage IR R B R Lane Marking Obscured ASPHALT
- Other Telematics View Obstructed Construction IfYes, Construction Type
L] L[] Driver Distracted | L L L AnimaliObject in Roadway NC
NI SpeediVeather Conditions Nl Traffic Ct! InopiMissing/Obscure [Tyaffic Contrel Devices
L LU L) UnsafeLaneMovement [T L LT Utility Work LANE CONTROL
_{i | [ 1] ] Other L L] ] |#] |~#] Other
L] ] |«] &) None ] ] L L one Traffic Contre! Device Operational?  NA
Total Estimate of all damage in the Crash: . . .
$10001 TO $25000 Wias this crash the result of aggressive driving? NO
Other Property Damage (1) State Property  {Owner's Narme and Address
Qther Property Damage (2) State Property  {Owner's Name and Address
Witness/Other Participant Non-Motorist
Witness # Name Last Name, First Name, Mi)
(] Other Participant | 1 |ROBERT GIFFORD REID
Address etc. Non-Motorist Type Non-Motorist Action
S CLAYPOOL INDIANA PEDESTRIAN GETTING OFF OR ON SCHOOL BUS
Phone # Location at Time of Crash Apparent Physical Cendition
SCHOOL BUS DRIVER UNKNOWN
Viitness # [Name Cited? Direction
D Other Participant | 2 NO EAST
Address etc. IStrectiHighvray
ROCHESTER INDIANA SR25N
Phone # Location at Time of Crash Traffic Control? If yes, was traffic control operational?
BEHIND VEHICLE 1 YES Y




INDIANA OFFICER'S STANDARD CRASH REPORT bage | 2 | of | 6
Electronic Version
903252641 Local D
201800352116
Date of Crash Day of Week | Actual Local Time County Township #Motor | f#injured | #Dead | #Commercial | #Deer
Vehicles Vehicles
10/30/2018 Tue 715 AM FULTON NEWCASTLE i ’ 3 0 0
Road Crash Oceurred On Nearestintersecting RoadiMileMarkerlInterchange IF not an intersection, | Direction Road Classification
number of feet from
SR25N CR50ON 1585 S STATE ROAD
Inside Corporate Limits? CitylTown or Nearest City/Town Property? Grash Latitude Crash Longitude
NO ROCHESTER -
Driver #1 Disiver #2 Driver #3 Driver #4
SHEPHERD,ALYSSA L
LY o
O g || Area Information
[ (&)
uwy w ™~ =< [+ o b d <
> 2 2 o2 2 2 2 2o 2 2
E 2 2 =2 8 £ 2 g 2 2
s 2288 I Hit and Run NO
Driver Contributing Circumstances Vehicle Contributing Circumstances
L L L] Alcoholic Beverages N R R Engine Failure or Defective School Zone NO
NI Hlegal Drugs . | Accelerator Failure or Defecti
IR Prfzscnptlon Drugs. I Brakel:'allureor[)efe.ctcve Rumble Strips NO
IR RN Driver Asieep or Fatigued L Tire Failure or Defective
L L) Driverliness W R Headlight(s) Defactive or NotOn | Lecality
| 111 L ][ ] UnsafeSpeed [ I L JE L] otherLights Defective RURAL
L Failure to Yield N Steering Failure Light Condition
L L L Disregard Signal IR R I Windo.wﬂ.'iindshi'eld Defective DARK (NOT LIGHTED)
U I R LeftofConter. UL OversizelOverweight Load Tieativer Conditions
L Improper Passing IR . Insecurell.eaky Load CLEAR
. Impraper Turning . Tow Hitch Failure _
L Improper Lane Usage Other Surface Condition
IR Following Too Closely v ] L] L] None DRY
UL L L] | Unsafe Backing Environment Contributing Circumstances Type of Median
L LI Overcorrecting IR Glare
BN Ran off Road HIEE. Roadway Surface Type of Roadway Junction
LI LI L WiongWayonOneWay | 4| L LI HolesiRuts in Surface NO JUNCTION INVOLVED
Pedastrian’s Action Shoulder Defective
- : . e B e ! Road Character
IR .. Passenger Distraction I Road Under Construction STRAIGHT/LEVEL
R Restrictinn Vialation L Severe Crosswinds
.. Jackknifing L Obstruction Not Marked Roadway Surface
ERR NN Cell Phone Usage IR Lane Marking Obscured ASPHALT
n Other Telematics View Obstructed Construction If Yes, Construction Type
L L L) L] Driver Distracted L L L] ] AnimaliObject in Roadway NC
HiNN | SpeedMeather Conditions m. n Traffic Ctl InopiMissing/Obscure [Yyaffic Control Devices
L L L] Unsafe Lane Movement I ) N Utility Work LANE CONTROL
4 Other LIl Other
) e e e — i
& L) L] L} None ___| L4 LI ] None Traffic Control Device Operational?  NA
Total Estimate of all damage in the Crash:
. . i o
$10001 TO S25000 Was this crash the result of aggressive driving? NO
Other Property Damage (1) State Property  |[Owner's Narme and Address
Other Property Damage (2) State Property  [Owner's Name and Address
Witness/Other Participant Non-Motorist
Witness # Name (Last Name, First Name, M)
/] Other Participant | 1 ROBERT GIFFORD REID _
Address etc. Non-Motorist Type Non-Metorist Aetion
- S CLAYPOOL INDIANA PEDESTRIAN GETTING OFF OR ON SCHOOL BUS
Location at Time of Crash Apparent Physical Condition
SCHOOL BUS DRIVER UNKNOWN
# [Name Cited? Direction
|:] Other Participant | 2 NO EAST
Address etc. IStreet/Highway
I ROCHESTER INDIANA SR25N
Phone # Location at Time of Crash Traffic Control? If yes, was traffic control operational?
0 BEHIND VEHICLE 1 YES YES




903252641 Page 3 of 6
Local ID
201800352116
Type of
Crash COLLISION WITH OBJECT IN ROAD
Time Notified Time Amived Other Location of Investigation
7.31 AM 7:37 AM SEE NARRATIVE

Assisting Officer D No. Agency Investigation Complete? Photos Taken?
RICK BROWN 163 ISP PERU 16 NO YES
Assisting OFficer ID Ne. Agency Date of Report
JEREMY PEREZ 1675 ISP PERU 16 1013012018
Investigating Officer D Neo. Agency Reviewing Officer
TROTTIER, T 8171 ISP PERU 16 BROWN
Narrative

V1, a beige 2017 Toyota Tacoma, was south bound on SR25 approaching 4684 N SR 25. A School Bus was
stopped in the north bound lane at 4684 N SR 25. The school bus had its red lights activated and stop arm
extended.

The school bus was picking up children from 4684 N SR 25.

4 juvenile children were crossing the south bound lanes of SR 25 to get to the school bus. V1 continued south on
SR 25 and for an unknown reason failed to stop for the School Bus extended stop arm. V1 collided with the 4
juveniles that were crossing the roadway.

3 of the juveniles suffered fatal injuries on the scene. The fourth juvenile was airlifted from the scene to a Ft.
Wayne Hospital.

V1 came to rest 165 feet south of the south edge of the middle entrance road to the trailer park. The School Bus
hever moved from the scene during the investigation.

The 9 year old female victim came to final rest 87 feet south of the south edge ofthe entrance in the grassy area
to the west of the roadway. Both 6 year old boy victims came to rest approximately 53 feet south of the south edge of
the entrance. Both boys were in the middle of the south bound lane of S8R25. The fourth victim, was removed and
was being loaded on the helicopter upon my arrival. | do not know his final rest,

Driver 1 of the beige Toyota, was read implied consent and she agreed to a blood draw. She was brought to
Woodlawn Hospital in Rochester for the blood draw. After the blood draw, she was taken to the Fulton County
Sheriffs Department for an interview. Multiple witnesses were brought to the Fulton County Sheriffs Department and
interviewed by Indiana State Police detectives. Refer to incident #18ISPC012359.

Based on the facts of this investigation, it is this officer's opinion that failing to stop for an extended school bus
arm, is the primary cause of this crash.

On November 7, 2018 | spoke with an agent with m [ was able to obtain the phone number
and policy number for V1. That information has been added to this report.




NON-DRIVER INJURED INFORMATION p 5 of 6
age
— 903252641 :
201800352115 ‘
iured Veh# Gafety Equipment Used
j Pre-crash Location:
njured Pre-crash Location PEDESTRIAN
Name (Last, First, 11 Safety Equipment Effective?
Address (Street, City, State, Ejectionf Trapp ed
EMS No. Immed Atin Injury Status
ROCHESTER IN 46975 NO FATAL
Date of Birth Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
11 FEMALE INTERNAL
[Wsition in or on Vehicle D Location of Most Severe Injury
ENTIRE BODY
= D D D - Test Given Type Given
D RS D D D c§ D I:I Blaod D Urine I:] Breath I:l SFST D PBT
D D D Alcohol Results Certi Drug Results
ertified i
L] PBT Test [] Pending
Iiared P " Veh# [Safety Equipment Used
jur - Location:
njured Pre-crash Location PEDESTRIAN
|
Ejectiond Trapped
EINS No. Immed Attn Injury Status
ROCHESTER N 46975 NO FATAL
Date of Biith Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
6 MALE INTERNAL
Position in or on Vehicle D Location of Most Severe Injury
ENTIRE BODY
- D D D = Test Given Type Given
O g U 0 O] U [ Biood [] urine ] Breath [ sFsT [] PBT
Cl O] O Rlcohol Rosults oo Drug Results
O BT Test [] Pending
iured P Veh# Safety Equipment Used
j -crash Location:
njured Pre-crash Location PEDESTRIAN
Name {Last, First, I Safety Equipment Effective?
EjectioniTrapped
EMS No. Immed Atin Injury Status
ROCHESTER N 46975 NO FATAL
Date of Birth Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
5 MALE INTERNAL
Position in or on Vehicle D Location of Most Severe Injury
ENTIRE BODY
= D [:l D 5 Test Given Typa Given
O g U oz 0 [J Bloed [J urine [ Breatn [ sfsT [] PBT
D D D Alcohol Results Certified Drug Results
O PBT Test (] Pending
iured P Veh# ~|Safety Equipment Used
j -crash Location:
njured Pre-crash Location PEDESTRIAN
Name (Last, First, MI) Safety Equipment Effective?
Address (Street, City, State, Zip) EjectionfTrapped
E11S No. Immed Atin Injury Status
TIPPECANOE IN 46570 SAM1 YES INCAPACITATING -
Date of Birth Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
11 MALE INTERNAL
Position in or on Vehicle D Location of Mest Severe Injury
ENTIRE BODY
w [:] D D < Test Given Type Given
O & 0O 0 Oz 0O [] Blood [J urine [ Breatn [ sFsT [] PBT
D D D Alcohol Results . Drug Results
Certified )
UJ pBT Test L] Pending
M




NON-DRIVER INJURED INFORMATION

TooalD 903252641 Page 5 of 6
201800352115 ‘
Veh# Gafety Equipment Used
Injured Pre-crash Location: PEDESTRIAN
Name ILastI Firsi MT Safety Equipment Effective?
ress {ofreef, , State, Ejectionf Trapp ed
EMS No. Immed Atin Injury Status
ROCHESTER IN 46975 NO FATAL
Date of Birth Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
wq 11 FEMALE INTERNAL
|.sition in or on Vehicle D Location of Most Severe Injury
O 0 O ENTIRE BODY
- - Test Given Type Given
=
D RS D D D c§ D I:I Blaod D Urine I:] Breath I:l SFST D PBT
D D D Alcohol Results Cerlified Drug Results
L] PBT Test [] Pending
Veh# [Safety Equipment Used
Injured Pre-crash Location:
PEDESTRIAN
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
O] 0 O ENTIRE BODY
- - Test Given Type Given
[~ T
0 : 0 g 0|8 0 [ Biood [] urine ] Breath [ sFsT [] PBT
Cl O] O Rlcohol Rosults oo Drug Results
O BT Test [] Pending
Veh# Safety Equipment Used
Injured Pre-trash Location: PEDESTRIAN
Name {Last, First, I Safety Equipment Effective?
EjectioniTrapped
EMS No. Immed Atin Injury Status
ROCHESTER N 46975 NO FATAL
Date of Birth Age Gender Nature of Most Severe Injury
_- 6 MALE INTERNAL
Position in or on Vehicle D Location of Most Severe Injury
0] 0) 0 ENTIRE BODY
- - Test Given Type Given
=3 bl
O g U oz 0 [J Bloed [J urine [ Breatn [ sfsT [] PBT
D D D Alcohol Results Certified Drug Results
O PBT Test (] Pending
Veh# ~|Safety Equipment Used
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
I:I w % g E < D Test Given Type Given
£ & [] Blood [J urine [ Breatn [ sFsT [] PBT
O g 0

0

Alcohol Results Cortified Drug Results
PBT Test [] Pending
M




PROPERTYMWITNESS INFORMATION

903252641 Page 6 of 5
Local iD
201800352116
Other Property Damage
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner’s Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property |Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  [Owner’s Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner’s Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property  |Owner's Name and Address
Other Property Damage # State Property |{Owner's Name and Address
Witness/Other Participant
Witness # [Name Phane #
D Other Participant | 3 [HOBERT WHEELER 317-459-5208
Address etc. Location at Time of Crash
RN !/ CCORDSVILLE INDIANA BEHIND SCHOOL BUS

D Witness # Name Phone #
D Other Participant
Address efc. Location at Time of Crash
j Witness # [Name Phone #
j Cther Participant
Address etc. Location at Time of Crash
D Witness #  |Name Phone #
D Other Participant
Address efe. Location at Time of Crash
j Viitnoss # [Name Phane #

Other Participant
Address etc. Location at Time of Crash

Witnass #  |Nams Phane #

Other Participant
Address etc. Location at Time of Crash

WViitness #  [Name Phane #
[ Other Participant
Address etc. Location at Time of Crash

Witness #  [Name Phane #
] Other Participant
Address ete. Location at Time of Crash
[ 7] witness #  [Name Phane #
] other Participant
Address ete. Location at Time of Crash
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pg 1 of 3 06/03
SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS' ACCIDENT FORM

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

Date of Accident /= ‘7 - . ' Time e

) 3
5

f v’"’ﬁ‘~ m‘. / - f’kw for /A ‘ ;gf P u & . A
vrace W L0 S Gl fofer i U Oriter
(Between what streets, or nearest intersecting road, or
nearest house)

.
el

Weatherj%ﬂg Pavement 4 !

Accident Involved«é% . Jfﬁfﬁsy§ : T
(pedestrian, train, cycle, qgtomggile, other object)

i
BUS INFORMATION
Bus Number 45 Make/féfwgﬁﬁ Year J0O 1| Capacity /&

(o JEESSSY  REDACTED |
Driver's License Number REDACTED

Driver [/ }

Damage to Bus v$y\.;3~;x

OTHER VEHICLES
= N
Driver's Name N 3vinCp,

: Iy Phone _
Vehicle Make?ﬁa?i¥xﬁﬁff:f Year ‘@ﬁ U Model f2;7ﬁz

Driver's License Number-/ehicle License -

Owner of Vehicle /??iﬁﬂé

Address

/l/ é;g‘j :'f\,»

Address

Yoo \ . w3
VA 4 i g R A




Auto or
Truck

Commercial School Bus Cycle

CHOHCOC

)

Train

Pedos-
trian




@ LexisNexis®

REPORT ATTACHED
PAGE COUNT: 5

For Customer Support refer to the
appropriate platform below:

OrderPoint

Accurint for Insurance

Lexis.com

CLIENT :

DIVISION : -

ADJUSTER :

CLAIM :

TRANSACTION #: 766234281

DATE : 01/28/2019

DATE OF LOSS : 2019-01-24 TIME OF LOSS :
STREET : W LLAKE STREET

CITY : WARSAW

COUNTY : KOSGIUSKO

STATE : IN

INVESTIGATING AGENCY : WARS'AW PD
REPORT NUMBER : 19010160

REPORT TYPE : Auto Accident
PARTY 1 DONALD RAMSEY
PARTY 2: MARK MARTIN
PARTY 3 :

CAR: MAKE : YEAR :

TAG :

DRIVER LICENSE :
ADDITIONAL INFO :

POLICY #:
POLICY STATE:
LOSS KIND:

NOTE :

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER!



803304294 Page 2 of 4

Local D

16010160
Type of
Crash RIGHT ANGLE
Time Notified Time Asrived Other Location of Investigation
7:08 AM 7.15 AM AT SCENE ONLY
Assisting Oficer D Ne. Agency Investigation Gemplete? Photes Taken?
YES YES
Assisting Officer D No, Aganey Date of Raport
) 01124/2019

{nvestigating Officer D Ne. Agency Reaviewing Officer
RIEDER, C 164 WARSAW PD HODGES G
Narrative

DRIVER #1 STATED HE WAS STOPPED ON HEPLER DR AT THE STOP SIGN AT THE INTERSECTION OF W
LAKE ST IN VEHICLE #1. DRIVER #1 STATED HE WAS PREPARING TO MAKE A RIGHT HAND TURN ONTO W
LAKE 8T AND OBSERVED VEHICLE #2 EASTBOUND ON W LAKE ST APPROACHING HEPLER DR. DRIVER #1
STATED HE BELIEVED VEHICLE #2 WAS GOING TO TURN RIGHT ONTOQ HEPLER DR, SO DRIVER #1
PROCEEDED TO TURN RIGHT ON W LAKE ST IN VEHICLE #1. DRIVER #1 STATED VEHICLE #2 CONTINUED
EASTBOUND ON W LAKE ST, CAUSING A COLLISION. DRIVER #1 STATED THE FRONT DRIVER'S SIDE OF
VEHICLE #1 STRUCK THE REAR PASSENGER'S SIDE OF VEHICLE #2. DRIVER #1 STATED VEHICLE #2 DID
NOT HAVE TS TURN SIGNAL ACTIVATED. | OBSERVED SIGNIFICANT FRONT DRIVER'S 8IDE DAMAGE TO

VEHICLE #1.

DRIVER #2 STATED HE WAS EASTBOUND ON W LAKE ST APPROACHING THE INTERSECTICON OF HEPLER
DR IN VEHICLE #2. DRIVER #2 STATED HE INTENDED TO TRAVEL STRAIGHT EASTBOUND ON W LAKE ST.
DRIVER #2 STATED VEHICLE #1 WAS STOPPED ON HEPLER DR. DRIVER #2 STATED WHILE HE WAS
PASSING THROUGH THE INTERSECTION, VEHICLE #1 PULLED OUT AND STRUCK VEHICLE #2. DRIVER #2
STATED THE FRONT END OF VEHICLE #1 STRUCK THE REAR PASSENGER'S SIDE OF VEHICLE #2 BEHIND
THE REAR TIRES. | OBSERVED SIGNIFICANT DAMAGE TO THE REAR PASSENGER’S SIDE OF VEHICLE #2.

Clical copy obtamsd through Buy

Crash.c



UNIT INFORMATION

Loca D 503304294 Pags 4 of 4
19010160
Drivey's Name (Last, First, Mi) Safaty Equipment Usad
2 |MARTIN, MARK, A UNKNOWN
Address [Street, City, State, Zip) ?Jafflity Equipment Effective?
R Ejection Trapped
WARSAW IN 45580 NOT EJECTED OR TRAPPED
Date of Birth Age Gender EMS No. Immed Aftn Drivar Injury Status
_— 7 MALE
Diiver's License# Lic Type GDL Class |Lie State Nature of flost Severs Injury
— OP N
Apparent Physical Status Rustrigtions Localion of Most Severs Injury
Normal Glasses/Contact Lenses D Employer's Vehiele Only
Had Been Drinking Outside Rearview Mirror Btate-Owned Veliicles ff Cited? [iC Codes
Handicapped Daylight Driving PP Chauffeurs Taxi Only D N
H Automatic Transmission Power Steering aclion
AsleepiF atlgued Speclal Controls Speclal Restrictions D Mlsdemeanar
DrugsiMedicati Employment Only Prohation DWW D Felony
Unknown Matorcycle Only Prabation HTO
D ToiFrom Employment D Nene
Test Given Type Given
NONE Blood [ | Usine [ ] Breath [ ] sFsT [ ] PBT
Alcohol Rasults Cartified Druy Results
8 .
PET Test [_] Pending
Veh# |Color Vehicle Y earf Make TModel Style Initial knpact Area - -
2 |Y¥EL 2014 FREIGHTLINER B28 BU | [ undercarrings 0 0 %)
# Ocoupants Lic Year  |Licensed Lisense State D Teailer E [:l D D 3
1 2010 |l Y [ vone 2 g = g &
# Axles | Speed Limit|Insured By Phone Number D Unknown y
2_| 4 | .
Vehicle ldentification# Areas Damaged (Multiples) -~ ~
4UZABRDU- D Undercartiage - D D E
Registared Gwner's Name ({Last, First, MI) ] sameas Driver D Trailer H D D D d‘fé
TIPPECANOQE VALLEY §CHQAOLS D None -
Address [Street, City, State, Zip) D D D )
8343 5 5R 19 [ unknown
AKRON IN 45910 Vehisla Use
Towed? | To Dus to Disabling Damags | COMMERCIAL(TAXIS COMMON,CONTRACT)
NO |By NO Emergency Run? Fire?
Lic Stata] Li¢ Year {Registered Owner's Name {Last, First, Mi) D Same as Driver NG NO
Ticensed Address (Suest, City, 8iate, £1p) Vehicle Type
SCHOOL BUS
Veh Year| Hake Pre-Crash Yehicle Action
T State] Lic Yoar |Reglotered Onnar's Name (Last, FItst, W] [ ] Sameas river GOING STRAIGHT
Direction of Travel
Licenseff Address (Street, Gity, State, Zip)
EAST
Veh Yoar| Make Type of PrimaryfSec ondary Roathway
Commerceal Velucle: Carrier's Mame and Address D One Way Road D Tro Lanes - Tuo Way
2 TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOLS D Ona Lana - Ona Way D Multi-Lena Divided (3 or mors) - Two Way
8343 5 SR 19 D Two Lanas - One Way D Tulti-Lane Undivided Two Way Left Turn
D Mulli.Lanes (3 ormaore} . One Way Multi-Lane Undivided {3 or mare} - Two Way
WARSAW N 469010 D Multi-Lane wi Grass Median Only D Multi-Lane wi Concrete Barrier
HAZWAT Propar Shipping Name: State DOT# [ tutti-Lane wi Center Tum Lane [T ] MultiLane af Metal Guardrail Medicn
ST eT W Tmspecton | W¥es D Wulli-Lane w/ Curh Raised Median D Brivate Drive D Alley
0000000000 [:] Mulli-Lane wf Cable Barsier ] ramp
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating Cargo Body Type Event Coflision With
LESS THAN 10,0014 BUS 1. ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE
HAZMAT Placard [HAZMAT Release of Cargo | HAZMAT 1.Digit 1D# Hazzard Class #
NO NO

el e
ey WD




i ‘ ’!’fiw”-' ; /v;::,r‘ , § H } )i;r:}
2018-2019  September 14, 2018  Driver A< PR Bus No._~ <
Stop Student’s Name Grade | Stop Student's Name Grade | Stop Student's Name Grade
No. L No. No.
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Bus #]Driver (Area) [Phone Cap. |Chassis Body Year Lic. # VIN Number Purchase Date
SEBREDA 72] Thomas Thomas 2009 30936]4UZABRDU9 6/26/2008

72| Thomas Thomas 2009] 30937 4UZABRDUO;' 6/26/2008

(N) 72| Thomas Thomas 2013 10119]4UZABRDUON 6/11/2012

*10y Spare 66]Freightliner jThomas 2004 11657, 7/2/2003
*11) Spare 66]Freightliner | Thomas 2005 11655 7/13/2004
*12]Spare 66|Freightliner | Thomas 2005 11656 7/13/2004
*14] Spare 72|Freightliner | Thomas 2006] 12121 7/11/2005
*15) Spare 72)Freightliner | Thomas 2006 12123 7/11/2005
*#16)Spare (Spec. Needs) 72)Freightliner  }Thomas 2006 13724 7/11/2005
*17]|Spare 72| Thomas Thomas 2007 30519 8/22/2006
*18]Spare (Auction) 72[Thomas Thomas 2007 30509 8/9/2006
Burket AM/PM Shuttle 72} Thomas Thomas 2008] 30520 12/18/2006

*21) Spare (Auction) 72)Thomas Thomas 2008] 30521 12/19/2006
*22]|Spare 72| Thomas Thomas 2008] 30522 12/20/2006
(8) 72} Thomas Thomas 2010 72354 7/30/2009

} (Spec. Needs) 48{Thomas Thomas 2010] 72355 7/30/2009
*26{Building Trades tool bus cell 66]International | Thomas 1993 13044 4/13/1993
~27 (N) 72| Thomas Thomas 2011] 74635 2/8/2010
West Haven Shuttle 72} Thomas Thomas 2011 74636 2/8/2010

(s) 72| Thomas Thomas 2012 15194 7/1/2011

72| Thomas Thomas 2011 74638 2/8/2010

(N) 72} Thomas Thomas 2012 1360 7/1/2011

(s) 72| Thomas Thomas 2013 14484 6/11/2012

(N) 72|Freightliner ] Thomas 2014 14486 8/26/2013

(N) 72|Freightliner  [Thomas 2014] 15608 8/26/2013

(N) 72}Freightliner [Thomas 2014 16903]4UZABRDV 8/26/2013

(N) 72)International §Thomas 2014 16323]J4UZABRDU4 7/1/2014

s) 72]|International }Thomas 2014 16902J4UZABRDU 7/1/2014

(s) 72|Freightliner | Thomas 2016 1044814UZABRDU 7/1/2015

sy 72{Freightliner | Thomas 2016 16904]4UZABRDU 7/1/2015

(5pec. Needs) 54|Freightliner  [Thomas 2016 10051j4UZABRDU 7/1/2015

*AB41}Activity Bus (white) 14]Chevrolet Thotnas 2015 10908 IGB3GZBF- 12/14/2015




REDA

7/1/2016

7/1/2016

7/1/2016

6/28/2017

6/28/2017

7/2/2018

7/2/2018

7/2/2018

2/1/1996

12/19/2016

2/13/2017

12/11/2018

() 72|Freightliner | Thomas 2017} 10447Y4UZABRDU
(5) 72|Freightliner  }Thomas 2017 10463]4UZABRDU
(N) 72]Freightliner | Thomas 2017 11214]4UZABRDU
(N) 72|Freightliner |Thomas 2018 158734UZABRDU3
N) 72§Freightliner |Thomas 2018 15874
72 Thomas Thomas 2019
72} Thomas Thomas 2019
72} Thomas Thomas 2019
hi]Athletics and Misc. 2UIGMC BlueBird 1995 14629
*AB44{Activity Bus (white) 14§Chevrolet Thomas 2016 43607
*#ABAB)Activity Bus (white) 14{Chevrolet Thomas 2018 14743
ABB|Activity Bus (white) 14{Cherolet Thomas 2018] 22720
Trade-in Value & Date Mileage
*29]Spare- $3,500. 5/27/2010 144942f 66}International |Thomas 1994 13576{1HVBBACP4
*40]Spare- $3,500. 5/27/2010 144525] 66]International |Thomas 1997 15607}1HVBBAAPS
*41|Spare- $3,500. 5/27/2010 145506] 66lInternational [Thomas 1997 15606]1HVBBAAP
*38|Spare-$2,300. 7/1/2011 147885] 66]International |Thomas 1996 1519411HVBBAAP
*43)Spare- $5,000. 7/1/2011 142721] 66}International [Thomas 1998 163221HVBBAA
*3|Spare-$1500 6/11/2012 66]Freightliner | Thomas 2001 10119]4UZ3CFAA
*33}Spare-$3,000. 6/11/2012 66]International |Thomas 1996 14484|1HVBBAA
*34|Spare-$2,000. 8/26/2013 66]International | Thomas 1996 14486]1HVBBAA
*39|Spare-$2,500. 8/26/2013 66]International ]Thomas 1997 15608]1HVBBAAP
*46]Spare-$4,000. 8/26/2013 66]International |Thomas 2000f  16903}1HVBBAA
*44]Spare-$3,000. 7/1/2014 66]International |Thomas 1999  16902{1HVBBAA
*421Spare -$2,000 7/1/14 SOLD 66]International |Thomas 1998 16323|1HVBBA
*4]Spare-$1,000. 7/1/2015 66|Freightliner | Thomas 2001 10448|4UZ3CFA
*45)Spare-$1,500. 7/1/2015 66]International {Thomas 1999 16904}1HVBBAA
*5§Spare-$1,000. 7/1/2016 66|Freightliner Thomas 2001 10447Y44UZAAXB
*6| Spare-$1,000. 7/1/2016 66|Freightliner Thomas 2001 10463J4UZAA
*5{Spare-$1,500 7/1/2016 66{Freightliner Thomas 2004 11214f4UZAAXC

3/4/1994

8/12/1997

8/12/1997

11/11/1996

10/1/1998

6/1/2000

10/9/1995

10/4/1995

8/12/1997

7/13/1999

7/13/1999

10/1/1998

6/1/2000

7/13/1999

7/10/2001

7/10/2001

7/2/2003




Bus #

*7]Spare-$2000 7/1/2018 Scrapped 66fFreightliner JThomas 2002 11212J4UZAAXBW!
*8fSpare-$2000 7/1/2018 Scrapped 66]Freightliner  JThomas 2002 11213J4UZAAXBWO
*13)Spare$2000 7/1/2018 Scrapped 66fFreightliner  §Thomas 2005 12122J4UZAAXCT
*#24)Spare-$600 -7/1/2018 Scrapped 20fInternational JThomas 1992 12631]1HVBBPE

Bus&Vehlist 2/2019

6/24/2002

6/24/2002

7/13/2004

4/29/1992
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Building:

ADM Counts

For filing of DOE-ME

Akron Elementary
Mentone Elementary
Tippecanoe Valley Middle School

Tippecanoe Valley High School (aiong with Atternative Education students enrolled at
Burket Educational Center)

Kindergarten 59
Grade 1 75
Grade 2 61
Grade 3 66
Grade 4 55
Grade 5 73
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grade 9%
Grade 10*
Grade 11*
Grade 12*
TOTAL 389

By signing this form, | certify the enrolliments indicated above are the true, official
enroliment on today’s date.

09-14-2018
Date

k4

Principal’s Signature

*Numbers include students attending Burket Educational Center.




ADM Counts

For filing of DOE-ME

Building: Akron Elementary
X Mentone Elementary
Tippecanoe Valley Middle School

Tippecanoe Valley High School (along with Atternative Education students enrolled at
Burket Educational Center)

Kindergarten | 68
Grade 1 68
Grade 2 63
Grade 3 78
Grade 4 70
‘Grade 5 72
Grade 6

Grade 7

Grade 8

Grade 9%

Grade 10*

Grade 11*

Grade 12*

TOTAL 419

By signing this form, | certify the enroliments indicated above are the true, official
enroliment on today’s date.

09-14-2018
Date

Principal’s Signature
€.

*Numbers include students attending Burket Educational Center.




ADM Counts

For filing of DOE-ME

Building: Akron Elementary
Mentone Elementary
X Tippecanoe Valley Middle School

Tippecanoe Valley High School (along with Alternative Education students enrolled at

Burket Educational Center)

Kindergarten

Grade 1

Grade 2

Grade 3

Grade 4

Grade 5

Grade 6 146

Grade 7 133

Grade 8 159

Grade 9*

Grade 10*

Grade 11*

Grade 12*

TOTAL 438

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




‘\
.~  ADM Counts

For filing of DOE-ME

Building: Akron Elementary
Mentone Elementary
Tippecanoe Valley Middle School

X Tippecanoe Valley High School (along with Alternative Education students enrolled at
Burket Educational Center)

Kindergarten
Grade 1

Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7

Grade 8
Grade 97 146

Grade 10* 133
Grade 11* 114
Grade 12* 149
Grade 13* '
Total 542

By signing this form, | certify the enroliments indicated above are the true, official
enrollment on today’s date.

09-14-2018
Date 7l

*Numbers include students attending Burket Educational Center.




2018 -2019

Bus Driver Orientation Meeting

Wednesday, August 1, 2018



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

Excellence — You are a professional provider of transportation for children and we need you
at your best each and every day. You and your bus publicly represent all 2,200 students and
over 320 staff members.

Safety — Your job is one of the most important in the entire school corporation because
education will not happen unless the children are transported safely to and from school.

Responsibility — Care for your bus by keeping it clean inside and out and having it serviced
at the predetermined intervals. Make sure the mechanics are aware of any problems.

Confidentiality — You will have access to information that could be very harmful to a child,
family, or colleague if handled inappropriately. Handle confidential information with extreme
care.

Loyalty & Cooperation — The Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation has the right to expect
loyalty and cooperation from its employees. In turn, you can expect that we will support you.
We will not, however, support poor job performance and/or the improper treatment of
students.

Quality Bus Discipline

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

Build relationships with students. They won'’t care about what you say
unless they know that you care.

If there are problems, begin by talking to the student, cne-on-one. It's

‘ usually best if this is done away from his/her peers.
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

)  Transporting children safely to and from school is the top
pnonty of each Tippecanoe Valley bus driver. Each Tuppecanoe
. Valley school bus driver is expected to use the “Universal -

. Crossing Slgnal" for any student who must cross the highway
" while gettmg on or off the bus. The “Universal Crossing Signal®

involves the driver holding his/her hand with the palm facing the -

- student until it is safe to cross. Then, with thie thumb pointing up, -
S index ﬁnger extended out (pomtmg) remaining three fingers
. curled in toward the palm of the hand (like a clenched fist), the
- driver points at the child and slowly motions from right to left (left

~ to right if 1oading), mdlcatmg that the child should proceed across

- ‘the road while following proper crossing procedures. The signal - :
~ used to indicate it is safe to cross is a two-part signal. First, the

. -thumbs up. srgnal indicates that the coast is clear; then the mdex
: f‘ inger points. the directlon to travel. :

- ifthe bus dnver peroewes danger while the chrld is crossmg,f -

. the horn means “get back to the side of the road you starfed =
from”. The homn provides the. qu:ckest and most reliable signal in -

o this situation: In an emergency, hand signals could be

“misinterpreted by the child, or hard to see because of glare or -

darkness.

The school bus dnver properly utrhzmg aﬂ murrors isina = ..
o posmon to analyze what the traffic is doing. It is only whenthe -

' driver is convinced that traffic is controlled that the driver will give -
.- the child the signal to cross the highway, utrhzmg proper crossmg ‘
L procedures whlle doing so.

Addrtlonal lnformatlon an the Other Slde .

UNIVERSAL CROSSING SIGNAL



" UNIVERSAL CROSSING SIGNAL

WAIT :Fonim DRJ[VER’S’-?:SIGNAL To-cno;s‘s -

, Studentscannotseeﬂaroughﬁheschoolbuswhenloohngbacktoseexfcars
. .are coming. 'Iheschoolbuséhm,propeﬂyutahmgallmrors,isma . -
position to analyze what the traffic is doing, Itis only when the bus driver is. : £8® iR
convlm:edthattraﬁcisconu’onedthauhcdnvergwesﬂmchﬁdﬂmmgnalto {4 54
ctossﬂ:e lnghway, wtilimgpropzr crosmlg promdures while doing 80.. '

 Use ﬁae "Untversal Crossing SignaL" Hold hand

8 with palm facing the student until it is safe to cross. .

- [ Then, with your thumb pomtmg up, index finger

|  extended out (pointing), remaining three ﬁngers o

‘B curledin toward the palm of the hand (like a- ,

N. B8 clenched fist), driver points at the child and slowly L
N M motions from right to left (left-to right, if loading), -
o indicating that the chﬁdshouldproceed across the.

‘road wlnle ﬁ)llowmg proper crossmg proeedurcs

(NOTE: Thiere hias béen some confision about the symbblism -_qfthié signal. Tt isnot a "pistol" signal
which could evoke the violence that haunts our society. Itisa TWO-PART SIGNAL. First, the
"thumbs up" signal mdacates that the coast is clear, then the mdex ﬁnger points in the direction to

«%ravel)



BUS DRIVERS
2018 /2019 - CONTACT PROCEDURE IN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY

The following procedure for contacting bus drivers will be in effect when needed during the day for any kind of
emergency situation. Depending on the time of day, all drivers will be notified via the radio system or by phone.

Area Code for all numbers below is (574) unless otherwise noted.

Jessica will call Mrs. Wilks/Burket
Mr. Dahms/Mentone REDACTED
Mrs. Mills/Akron -
Mr. Backus/TVMS —
Mr. Cripe/TVHS — IECHYNGV I

John Owens - 18N GNIEFE) pYNG N E)D)
John Shirey - 4

Mel will call Wes Backus -
Tina Agnew- REDACTED
Mary Dunnuck - REDACTED

Holly Egolf - cell
Linda Egolf - cell

Lisa Engholm - cell

Frank Kamp - cell

Robert Reid

Judy and Kevin Miller
Con Shewman - IR NGV I
Morse Utter - RSN

Sherrill will call Bus Garage / Lyle/Travis -

Kathy Ammerman - cell

Chris Carlson - cell

Becky Chenoweth - cell

Charles Drudgc — ccll

Duane Hackworth - cell

Deb Howard - cell

Jennifer Kamp - cell

Greg Kindig - IS =R

Nathan Miller — cell

Marsha Moore - cell
Burket A.M./P.M. Shuttle — Micah Lukens—cell or B.E.C.
West Haven Shuttle — Rhonda Hardy - 30YNesyzin]

Spec. Needs / Deb Leal- cell

NOTE TO ALL BUS DRIVERS: Please notify Lyle Butt or David Koch at if you have a substitute
during inclement weather, or if you will be at a different telephone number - in case of a weather emergency.
STAY NEAR YOUR RADIO AND PHONE ON DAYS WHEN WEATHER IS THREATENING. IT IS
ESSENTIAL THAT WE BE ABLE TO REACH YOU IN CASE OF EMERGENCY DISMISSAL. If you
hear an emergency dismissal on the radio and you are not at your listed number, contact the bus garage
immediately, they will be attempting to find a substitute to drive your route. EMER DIS 08/2018




Radio Call List 2017-2018 8/2018

TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOL CORPORATION
Use CALL SIGN: WNJM473 when you begin each
transmission.

Unit 1 Nathan Miller
Unit 3 John Shirey

Unit 23 Kevin Miller

Unit 27 Con Shewman
Unit 29 Chris Carlson
Unit 31 Marsha Moore
Unit 32 Charles Drudge
Unit 33 Mary Dunnuc
Unit 34 Frank Kamp

Unit 35 Holly Egolf

Unit 36 Robert Reid

Unit 37 Becky Chenoweth (Swim)
Unit 38 Duane Hackworth
Unit 39 Kathy Ammerman

Unit 40 Judy Miller  (Spec. Nee
Unit A1 lannifar Kamn

VOIS 1A

P
Unit 42 Gre Kindi?

Unit 43 Linda Egol Swim)
Unit 46 Tina Agnew

Unit 47 Lisa Engholm

Unit 48 John Owens

Unit 49 Deb Howard

Unti 50 Morse Utter

Unit 30 Micah Lukens Burket A.M./P.M Shuttle
Unit 25 Deb Leal Special Needs
Unit 26 Wes Backus TVHS Bldg. Trades
Unit 28 RhondaHardy =~ West Haven Shuttle

NZNZZZNND DNANZZ 22NN 2N 2D

Base 100 Bus Garage

Base 101 Akron School

Base 102 Burket Educational Ctr.
Base 103 Mentone School

Base 104 TVHS

Base 105 Administration Office
Base 106 TVMS

Unit 110 Brett Boggs
Unit 111 Todd Glenn
Unit 112 Jennifer Kimble
Unit 113 Deb Potter

Unit 114 Blaine Conley
Unit 115 Keith Carlson
Unit 116 Mira Leon

Unit 117 Todd Howard

Unit 43-10 Resource Officer



REDACTED,

REDACITED

REDACTED




2018/2019 APPROVED BUS DRIVER SUBSTITUTE LIST July 2018

Drivers listed are the only Substitute Bus Drivers that can be used until further notice. Addition
Name | Phone Number Addr'ess

Tom Craig

wenm REDACTED
Mark Martin

Available P.M. Routes, Extra Curricular Evenings and Weekends:

Stanley Mitterling REDACTED

Available for Extra-Curricular ONLY:

Duane Burkhart

Courtney Eaton
Jerry Finney
Dave O’Brien

Wesley Backus

? Call for Availability

Charles Clennon

Gene Hughes

Melanie Lowman

Jon Parker

TVSC Employees

Burket A.M./P.M. Shuttle
Micah Lukens

_____ REDACIED

Others

Not actively driving

Becky Gearhart

REDACTED

Ginger Holloway

SUBBUS May 2018
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation
Transportation Director / Superintendent

Blaine Conley REDACTED

Bus Garage 23DY-NGIND)] REDACTED
Lyle Butt

David Koch



Each A.M. Akron and Mentone town walkers are transported to TYMS and TVHS

After their morning routes Bus Drivers listed below will stop at the
elementary buildings and pick up shuttle students to transport to Middle

School and High School
Akron Elementary
Bus # Driver
37 Becky Chenoweth
39 Kathy Ammerman
50 Morse Utter
38 Duane Hackworth
Mentone Elementary
Bus # Driver
34 Frank Kamp
30 Micah Lukens
33 Mary Dunnuck
27 Con Shewman

A. M. town walkers 2018-2019

Pick up Shuttle Students
Grade 6

Grade 7 and 8

Grades 9, 10, 11, 12
Grades 9 and 10

Pick up Shuttle Students
Grade 6

Grade 7+any overflow
Grade 8

Grades 9, 10, 11, 12




A.M. Bus Transfer Assign ments & Locations 2018-2019

Bus # Driver (K-5 Riders)
36 R..Reid

49 D.Howard

33 M. Dunnuck

34 Frank Kamp

46 T.Agnew

27 C.Shewman

Bus # Driver (K-5 Riders)
48 J.Owens

42 G .Kindig

29 C.Carlson

23 K.Miller

32 C.Drudge
37 B.Chenoweth

North Side of Bus Garage Transfers

49 D.Howard to

32 C.Drudge to
37 B.Chenoweth to

South Side of T.V.H.S. Transfers

48 J.Owens to
42 G.Kindig to
29 C.Carlson to
23 K.Miiler to

T.V.M.S. Circle Center Transfer

27 C.Shewman to

West of T.V.H.S. Auxiliary Gym Transfer

46 T.Agnew to

South of T.V.H.S. Auxiliary Gym Transfer

34 Frank Kamp to

North of Maintenance Buiiding Transfers (Along Fence)

36 R.Reid to
33 M.Dunnuck to

North End
to Bus # Driver (K-5 Riders)
to 43 L.Egolf
to 28 R.Hardy
to 35 H.Egolf
to 3 J.Shirey
to 31 M.Moore
to 47 L.Engholm
South End
to Bus # Driver (K-5 Riders)
to 38 D.Hackworth
to 41 J.Kamp
to 39 K.Ammerman
to 1 N.Miller
to 50 M.Utter
to 50 M.Utter
28 R.Hardy
also 30 M.Lukens fto 28
50 M.Utter
50 M.Utter
38 D.Hackworth
41 J.Kamp
39 K. Ammerman
1 N.Miller
47 L.Engholm
31 M.Moore
3 J.Shirey
43 L.Egolf
35 H.Egolf

R. Hardy

A.M. BUS TRANSFERS 2017-2018-2019 (7/26)



TIPPECANQE VALLEY SCHOOL CORPORATION

TRANSPORTATION ADDRESSES AND CONTACT NUMBERS

FULL-TIME PAGE 1 OF 1
Spouse's

Last Name | First Name Address Ci Zi Phone Name Assignment Other/Cell #
AGNEW TINA BUS DRIVER RED b
AMMERMAN | KATHY BUS DRIVER
CARLSON CHRIS B A BUS DRIVER
CHENOWETH | REBECCA BUS DRIVER
DUNNUCK MARY BUS DRIVER
DRUDGE CHARLES BUS DRIVER
EGOLF HOLLY BUS DRIVER
EGOLF LINDA BUS DRIVER
ENGHOLM LISA BUS DRIVER
HACKWORTH | DUANE BUS DRIVER
HARDY RHONDA BUS DRIVER
HOWARD DEB BUS DRIVER
LEAL DEBORAH SPEC NEEDS DRIVER
KAMP FRANK BUS DRIVER
KAMP JENNIFER BUS DRIVER
KINDIG GREGORY BUS DRIVER
MILLER JUDY PART-TIME DRIVER
MILLER KEVIN BUS DRIVER
MILLER NATHAN BUS DRIVER
MOORE MARSHA BUS DRIVER
OWENS JOHN BUS DRIVER
REID ROBERT ? BUS DRIVER
SHEWMAN CON BUS DRIVER
SHIREY JOHN B8US DRIVER
UTTER MORSE BUS DRIVER
OTHERS
BACKUS WESLEY BLDG TRADES TCHR
LUKENS MICAH BURKET AM/PM
KOCH DAVID CO-DIRECTOR
BUTT LYLE CO-DIRECTOR

TRANSPORTATION ADDRESSES AND CONTACT NUMBERS 07232018




C. SE4 447,P.0.183-2017, and SEA 355, P.L. 115-2017 — Child Abuse Reportiug Duty ~
locmediate

Section 32 of SEA 447 amends the reporting requirement for child abuse reporting by school
employees to require the report to be made immediately to the department of child services or to
local law enforcement. After such a report is made, the school employee is to report it to the

" school administrator in charge of the school, i.e. the school principal. The report is no longer to
be made to the principal first, but instead it must be made immediately to the department of child

sexvices or local law enforcement first then to the school principal. Section 34 of SEA 447
amends the reporting statute to allow for a written or oral report to be made. This appears o
allow the report to be made via email message. As a reminder, this law requires a report to be
made when a school emploves has reason to believe a child is a victim of child abuse or child
neglect. '

Section 35 of SEA 447 and Section 4 of SEA 355 added new statutes prohibiting a schoot
corporation from adopting a policy that restricts or delays the duty of an employee or any
individual to report suspected child abuse or child neglect under the law. SEA 447 adds IC 31-
33-5-5 to the Child Abuse Reporting law and SEA 355 adds IC 20-26-5-35.5 to the General
School Powers Act. Under these new laws, a school board cannot have a policy or procedure
requiring a school employee to first tell the school principal nor any provision that requires the
‘employee to wait to report the suspected abuse. '

School boards should review any policies or procedures it has pertaining to child abuse or chil
neglect reporting to determine if the policy or procedure complies with the new laws. If not,
school boards should amend the policy or procedure accordingly. All schoo! employees should
be informed of the new reporting requirement including contact information for the department
of child services and/or the local law enforcement agency. Failure to make a report is 4 Class B
misdemeanor.



—<o—Vision —o—
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation
does whatever it takes to equip all
students to be outstanding
today, tomorrow, and beyond.

—<o>— Mission ——
Tippecanoe Valley School
Corporation is committed to
student success through the
development of character,
leadership, and literacy.

—<o— (Core Values and —0—

Belief Statement
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation
embraces the core values of
collaboration, leadership, character
and achievement.



TO: All Bus Drivers

DATE: August 1, 2018

Start/End Times for 2018-2019 School Year

Start End
TVMS 8:15 am. 3:20 p.m.
TVHS 8:15 a.m. (NEW TIME) 3:30
p.m.
Akron and Mentone 8:30 a.m. 3:40 p.m.

Note: Please be at your first scheduled dismissal point at least five minutes prior to the end
time shown above.

Two Teacher Work Days this year when students do NOT attend school:
First Semester — October 12, 2018
Second Semester — March 15, 2019

Start End Times 2018-2019



To:  Bus Drivers

From: Blaine Conley / Lyle Butt / Travis Adams

RE: BUS EVACUATION INFORMATION AND SCHEDULE
Date: August 1, 2018

Drills will be conducted at the T.V.S.C. Bus Garage.

First semester bus evacuation drills on September 6-14, 2018.

Second semester will be conducted April 18-26, 2019.

Conduct your bus evacuation drill when all your students are on the bus.
Please follow the schedule below.

Copies of the EVACUATION DRILL REPORT follows. When you have completed your
bus evacuation drill, complete the form in its entirety. Return it to the Bus Garage or
Sherrill Hamman at the Administration Office.

Through the Indiana Department of Education we are required by law to perform bus
evacuation drills once every semester. All evacuation drills shall meet the following
minimum standards:
1) Be completed in two (2) minutes or less.
2) Be conducted within forty-five (45) school days of the beginning date of each
semester. <45 days could change>
3) Use only emergency exit doors for the drill.

At the completion of each school year the bus passenger evacuation drills for each
district or private school shall have included the following:

1) The use of all emergency exit doors.

2) One (1) drill in the morning and one (1) drill in the afternoon

3) One (1) drill with the school bus driver not participating.
Documentation of the evacuation drill for each bus shall be reported to the designated
district.

If you have any questions regarding bus evacuation information, please don't hesitate to
ask .

Bus Evacuation Drill Schedule:

Units to Conduct Drill Date (1% Semester) Date (2" Semester)
36, 43, 49 Thurs., Sept. 6, 2019 Thurs., April 18, 2019
34, 35, 28, 32 Fri., Sept. 7, 2019 Fri., April 19, 2019
33, 3, 31,46 Mon., Sept. 10, 2019 Mon., April 22, 2019
38, 48, 47, 27 Tues., Sept. 11, 2019 Tues., April 23, 2019
39, 41, 42, 29 Wed., Sept. 12, 2019 Wed., April 24, 2019
37, 25, 50 Thurs., Sept. 13, 2019 Thurs., April 25, 2019
1, 23, 40, 30 Fri., Sept. 14, 2019 Fri., April 26, 2019

Bus Evacuation Information and Schedule 2018-2019



TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOL CORPORATION
SCHOOL BUS EMERGENCY EVACUATION DRILL REPORT

Driver Name Bus Number

Date of the school bus emergency evacuation drill

Semester

Fall

Spring

Time of Day
AM
PM

Drill completed within two (2) minutes or less

Yes
No

If no, why?

Emergency exit doors used

Yes
No

Driver participation

Yes
No

Evacuation drills are not to be practiced by any student who has an injury or condition
that would prohibit him or her from performing the practice safely.



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

Evacuation drills are not to be practiced by any student who has an injury or condifion
that would prohibit him or her from performing the practice safely.



STRONG RECOMMENDATIONS
from the
DIVISION OF SCHOOL TRAFFIC SAFETY AND
EMERGENCY PLANNING

The Division of School Traffic Safety and Emergency
Planning strongly recommends:

1.

that bus routes with railroad crossings be reviewed to
achieve the least number of crossings and, wherever
feasible, eliminate rail crossings that have poor visibility,
unusual roadway designs, or multiple tracks;

. the review of Indiana Code 20-9.1-5-11, Stop Required at

Railroad Crossing, with every bus driver placing emphasis
on the passage, “She/he shall not proceed until it is safe to

- do so.”

. reminding every bus driver about the hazards of total

reliance on rail crossing “fail safe” devices, i.e. stop light
signals, gates, railroad flasher signals, or bells:

. reminding every bus driver about the dangers of getting

“boxed in” at a crossing and that if unable fo completely
clear the school bus across a set of tracks they should
remain on the other side until the crossing maneuver can
be accomplished entirely without any portion of the school
bus on or near the railroad tracks; and,

. turning off radios, auxiliary fan motors, defrosters, or

heaters, including a request to passengers to lower voices
or other noise levels to improve hearing of railroad warning
signals.

STRONG RECOMMENDATIONS



T.V.S.C. BUS RADIOS
COMMUNICATION BETWEEN BUSES

Channel 1

Use channel 1 for communication between buses when
within range of the repeater located on the TVHS/TVMS
campus.

Channel 2

When on trips where the buses are out of range of the
repeater (more than 20-25 miles away from the
TVHS/TVMS campus), drivers can use channel 2 to
communicate back and forth between buses as long as
the buses are no more than 6-7 miles apart.

BUS RADIOS



Reducing School Bus Idling: A Key to a Healthier Ride

* Idling contributes to air pollution both inside and outside the bus.
Diesel exhaust can get into the bus, school buildings and pollute the
outdoor environment. This causes health risks for everyone, especially
children and drivers. For the health of the children and drivers alike,
idling should be kept to a minimum.

* Some states, school districts or localities have idling pohcles if
yours has one please comply with it.
™% If there are no idling policies in your area, you as the driver can still
make a difference.
* Turning off the engine when it doesn't need to be on is an easy way
to protect children's health and the environment.
* Follow these manufacturer guidelines on idling, typically.
* Turn off the bus during breaks and lags in schedule -
* No more than 3-5 minutes warm-up
* No more than 3-5 minutes cool-down
*No more than 5 minutes for defrosting windows

* use the "accessories" position for the radio and other electncal
components
* Sometimes idling is unavmdable in cases of extreme weather and/or
passenger safety. Just use your best judgement in these cases.
* Idling causes wear-and-tear on the engine and wastes fuel and
money.
* The safest way for children to travel to and from school is on the
school buses. We all owe a big " Thank You" to drivers for their
professionalism in making that happen.






Idling Vehicles on School Property

It has been documented that idling vehicles contribute to a wide range of health and
environmental problems including triggering asthma attacks, carbon monoxide poisoning, eye
and respiratory itritation, contributing to ozone generation, and air pollution.

. Researchers have also proven that not only is it not necessary for vehicles to idle, periods of long
idling cause more wear to the engine and waste fuel. Schools and corporations that-have adopted
idling programs have realized savings in fuel and vehicle maintenance costs.

The Indiana IAQ Rule 410 TAC 33-4-3 requires schools to adopt and enforce a policy limiting
vehicle idling on school campuses.

Consideration should be given fo locations of building air intakes when evaluating “No Idling
Zones™ 50 as to minimize exhaust fumes being drawn into the building. Schools and school
corporations may utilize the template sign available at the end of this section provided courtesy
-of the Indiana Department of Environmental Management, 5 Star Childcare program .
*, (http://www.in.gov/idem/4180.htm).

“‘Below is an example policy that schools may modify and adopt. In addition there are several
policies available on the internet, such as one available at the Indiana State School Bus Driver’s -
‘Association website: http://www.issbus.com , or at EPA’s Tools for Schools webpage:
“hitp://earthl.epa.gov/cleanschoolbus/idling_policy htm

‘Example Policy:
School Corporations are free to use and modify this policy to meet their needs.

4-‘!_:**** School Cﬂmﬂmﬁon Poﬁcy {0 LiMit Vehicle Idling fekkkkhhhkhhhkhihikhhikohihkd

A: Purpose — This policy is to limit vehicle emissions that might be brought into school
buildings as mandated by 410 IAC 33-4-3. This will improve the health of students and staff
through reduced exposure to these emissions. , ,

B: Applicability — This policy applies to all public and private vehicles on the school campus.
C: Idling

1. Posting .
a) The school shall post signs in areas where idling is prohibited

2. Requirements
a) Drivers of vehicles are to turn off the engine if the vehicle is to be stopped
more than 5 minutes. (Engine ccol down pericds recommended by vehicle
‘manufacturer may be followed)



b) The employer of the bus driver shall inform the bus driver of these
requirements. :

¢) Teachers and school staff shall be informed of this policy at the start of each
school year.

d) During student / parent orientations, parents, and all students shall be
informed of this policy.

~€) Any complaints of non-compliance are to be filed with the Superintendent’s

office.

f) Any complaints of non-comphance will be rewewed and actlon taken as

necessary.

D: Exemptions

1. Safety of Children or Emergencies :

a)  Use of lift equipment during loading or unloading of mdmduals with special
needs.

b) Use of heater or air condmonmg dunng loading or unloadmg of individuals with

.- . special needs. -

¢) Use of defrosters, heaters, air condltloners, or any other equipment for heath or
safety concerns.

'd) Use of bus headlights or flasher warning fights for safety or visibility purposes.

~¢) For other safety or emergency issues.
2. Hot or Cold Weather

a) Ifbus drivers are at a location more than 15 minutes, a waiting area should be
provided for their use after turning off the bus engine.

b) From ( beginning date) to (ending date) if necessary and the bus has air
conditioning, the bus may idle for a minimal period to cool the bus prior to.
loading, or while students remain on the bus.

©) Ifnecessary due to cold temperatures, a vehicle may idle fora minimal time to
watin the vehicle.

3. Maintenance Operations

a) (When possible, maintenance operanons should not be conducted within 100 feet
of a school building housing classrcoms.) Buses may idle as necessary as part of
a pre-trip safety inspection.

b) Ifnecessary to make emergency repairs to vehicles. ( for example jump starting
another vehicle)



Emergeneres & Scheol Transportahen

Severe weaﬂrer conditions may occur which necessitate the caneellahon

or delay of school bus routes, athletic-or extracurvicilar activities, or field trips.

Emergency situations, whether they are crash, first aid, or weather related,
require advance planning. It is important that basic procedures are in place and

practiced. Best practroe suggests

* Each school bus should cany an up-to~date roster of passengers whether the
funetron isa dally mute or activity trip. ‘

-

: Each scheol bus should carry an up-fo-date contact list for school ofﬁcrals and"
emergency nesponders consrstrng of at !east telephone numbers E

-Students, including these that would only rfide a schodl bus for actlvrty frips,
partrcrpate in school bus evacuatlon drills at !east twice a school year.

On activity trips all passengers (students, adults, teachers coaches,

- chaperones, efc.) are advised of: 1) The school bus emergency exit locahons

and their operation (service door, push out windows, side and rear

B emergericy doors, and roof hatches). ' The school bus driver should -

‘demonstrate the operation of each type of exit.. 2) The location of the firstaid.

kit and fire extinguisher. 3) The locafion and operation of the bus two—way

radio or other communication equipment, fso equipped.
Tomadoes

Acoordrng fo the Natronal Weather service, a tomado can occur any time |

-of day or night, any fime of year. In Indiana, peak torado occurrences are

fromApnltoJunebeMeen300pm and800pm -

| Pnor fo the threat of severe weather itis the nesponsrblllty of the school bus
. driver fo: 1) Be thoroughly familiar with all roads adjoining their route in the
~ event they are needed to seek shelter. For athletic, extracuiricular activities,

and field trips the school bus driver should have a map available to determine

. alternate routes to safety. 2) Have predetermmed shelter options (buildings,

schools, businesses, homies) along various parts of the route should
evacuation be necessary and fo the extent practical similar options on activity .
trips. In emergency situations most people will offer others shelter when
asked. 3) Know the difference between a fornado watch and a tomado
warning. A “watch” means tomadoes are possible in the area; remain alert
for approaching storms. A “waming” means a tornado has been sighted or
indicated in the area by weather radar. '

School administrators and school bus drivers are to routinely monitor weather

reports for the predicted severe weather or announcements of weather



advisories. Once en route the school corporation should have a means to
communncate this information fo the school bus drwer

. When a tomado “watch" is issued a school bus dnver isto be prepared fora
sudden change in weather conditions and alert forthe appearance of violent
wind, rain, hail, or a funnel shaped cloud. ,

¢ When a fornado “waming” is issued a school bus dnver isto prompﬂy seek

.~ shelter for the passengers. If the waming is announced at or near the
dismissal of school the school day students are fo remain in the burldmg ina
designated safe area. If the waming is announced whien en route a school

- ~bus driveris to go to a pre-identified shelter or bulldlng closest to their current
. location dnnnndmn onthe. lmrrgadmﬂv of the tomado fhrn:a{' M nmlnhf in the

SNSRI R ¢ s FLATANT Y W ST B wwR A e

direct path of a tomado oroneis SIghted and pre-ldentlﬁed shelter is not
accessible the school bus driver is to: 1) Stop and evacuate the passengers.
Donota Aﬁpmnf to ‘out run’ the formado, Do ngi ;nmmq an g_he gglg,gg! !_;us’ If
the bus is radro equrpped advise the school corporation of your bus number
. and location. 2) Seek safety in a below ground level area, such as a ditch,
.. ravine, or depression in a location that is away from the bus and, where
 practical, on the side of the road without power lines, utmty poles; trees, etc.
3) Do not use above ground locations, such as road or bridge overpasses, for -
- shelter. 4) instruct passengers to lay flat face first and to protect thelrhead
by using a jacket, other clothing, or their hands and amms. Advise passengers
to avoid the femptation to ‘sneak a peak' at the tornado. :

» After the emergency, account for all passengers, check for injuries, and :
- provide first aid if needed. Obtain medical attention if needed. Before leaving
- a shelter or the immediate area, if out in the.open, the bus driver should
“monitor the local sky for a few minutes in the direction the fornado came from
- fo ensure a second fomado does not follow a similar.path. Be alert for o
. continued storm activity, downed power lines, ruptured gas lines, or structural _
, damage to trees, bunldmgs roads, and bndges o

,' Source. Division of School Traffic Safety -(August 2905)"' o

EMERGENCIESpovscntad-boggst) ~



Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation

DEALING WITH ILLNESS AND INJURY

Emergency Preparedness and
Crisis Intervention Plan

Section 7
Dealing with Illness and Injury

Bus/Car Accidents

Cuts/Injuries

Medical Conditions/Emergencies

Teachers review school bus rules with
students the first day of school

Establish safe practices for students and staff
inside and outside the classroom

Establish a location for health information on
all students to be kept on file at each building

2Z | School bus rules are sent home with students | Teachers review school rules with all students | Care plans are provided for the office staff
Q for parent signature
b= | School bus rules are included in student | School rules should be included in the | Members of the staff and substitutes are
E handbooks student handbooks aware of care plans located in the office
> | School bus drivers are required to enforce | School personnel should enforce all rules
W | school bus rules
g Updated, accurate bus lists are provided to | Educate all staft and students in safety
bus drivers, the bus garage, and the schoolon | procedures
a monthly basis Offer adult education classes in safety
=z Remain calm Remain calm Remain calm
O [ Call9ll Contact the school nurse to access the injuries | Contact the school nurse immediately
E Contact the bus garage and each of the | If the school nurse is not available, a | Follow the instructions in the care plan
E schools affected by the accident. Each designated staff member will assess the | located in the classroom and/or office
5 Assess the severity of the situation injuries Contact the parent
E Apply basic first aid and other emergency Refer to a physician
= procedures such as CPR, as needed Document the incident
Designated building personnel will contact Designated building personnel will contact Designated building personnel will contact
all parents. parents. parents and review care plan if necessary
Administration, counselors, clergy, and Administration, counselors, clergy, and Administration, counselors, clergy, and
Z | other designated professionals will meet for | other designated professionals will meet for | other designated professionals will meet for
9 debriefing of staff, students and their debriefing of staff, students and their debriefing of staff, students and their
= families, if needed. families, if needed. families, if needed.
ﬁ Counseling will be offered to staff and Counseling will be offered to staff and Counseling will be offered to staff and
E students, as needed. students, as needed. students, as needed.
N Written and verbal communication will be Written and verbal communication will be Written and verbal communication will be
'®) conveyed with parents to help with reentry | conveyed with parents to help with reentry | conveyed with parents to help with reentry
0. | to the school environment, if needed. to the school environment, if needed. to the school environment, if needed.

Building administrator, or designee, will
contend with communication with the
press.

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
BUS CLEANLlNESS '

As a bus driver for the Tippecanoe Val!ey School Corporation
you have the responsibility to keep your bus, or any bus you use, as
clean and orderly as possible. Keeping your bus neat and clean has
 a direct influence on students as they take pride in its care and
respond in a more positive manner. To many adults, the bus is their
primary school contact. The impression they have of the entire
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation is based on what they see of
the school bus. Bus cleanliness also impacts student health and
safety while adding to the life of the bus . '

The following items should be completed daily:

1. ‘.Check inside the bus for books and clothing. Keep them for retum -

to the owner following their trip.

2. Sweep the floor of the bus, placing refuse in the appropnate trash
receptacle. Sweep water on the floor out of the bus, particularly in
the winter, to prevent it from freezing. .

. Sweep the steps of the bus and empty the trash receptacles

. Check the seats of the bus for damage.

. Check the sides of the bus and backs of the seats for pencil and

_pen marks. If any are found clean them off.

oA W

A few duties which are not necessary daaly but should be
completed weekly are:

Clean the floor, seats, and windows.

Wipe off other interior surfaces.

Check the first aid kit and fire extinguisher. '
Check the outside of the bus for dents and scratches and report -
them to the bus garage. -

Clean the exterior lights, mirrors, and license plate

Wash the bus on a reqular basis. The necessary cleanmg
equipment and materials are available at the bus garage.

> o e@@e

BUSCLEANLINESS



TIPPECANOE VALLEY SCHOOL CORPORATION
2018 - 2019 School Calendar

Registration Dates: July 24 & 26, 2018

July 2018 July NO SCHOOL

SIM|TIWETIF]S

2|3|4|5]6]| 7] 2426 REGISTRATION for 2018-2019 School Year
glotto)11)12]13| 14 Noon-8:00 p.m.
153 16{ 17| 18| 19| 20| 21
22§ 23{ 24| 25| 26|27 28
29§30} 31

August 2018 August
SIMJTIW]TIF|S 2 Teacher Orientation Day

112134 3 Staff Development Day

s{6|7|8|9}|10]11 6 First Student Day
12013114} 15| 16| 17} 18
19120 21| 22| 23f24] 25
26§ 27| 28] 29 30| 31

September 2018 September
sImiTIWITIFES 3 Labor Day - NO SCHOOL
23§3)14| 56|78
9]10[11]12]| 13| 14] 15
1617 (18|19 20 21 22
23§ 24| 25]| 26| 27| 28] 29
30

October 2018 October
sim wlTlIFI[S 5 End of Grading Period

t{2]3]4|5]¢8 11 Parent-Teacher Conf. (4:00-8:00)School
718|911 13 In Session
1415|1617 18| 19] 20 12 Teacher Work Day (8:00-Noon) No School
21] 22|23} 24| 25|26 27 15 Fall Break - NO SCHOOL
28] 29|30} 31

November 2018 November
sImMmiTIw]| T) F| S] 2123 Thanksgiving Break - NO SCHOOL

1123

al5|6|7]|8|9f10
11121314} 15[ 16} 17
181920 21| 22| 23| 24
250 26| 27) 2829 30

December 2018 December
sifmlTiwlTIFIlS 18 Christmas Break Begins End of Day

1 End of First Semester

21 3j4|5|86] 7|81 1931 Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
9l10[11]| 12|13 14} 15
16117 18] 19f 201 21| 22
23f 24| 25| 26|27} 28] 29
30) 31
Legend:

= 1st and Last Student Day
= School Not In Session
= End of Grading Period

91 Student Days 1st Semester
89 Student Days 2nd Semester

January 2019
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School Calendar 2018-19 (12-14-17)

January
1-2 Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
2 Staff Development Day - NO SCHOOL
3 School ResumesSecond / Semester Begins

February

March
8 End of Grading Period
14 Parent-Teacher Conf. (4:00-8:00)School
In Session
15 Teacher Work Day (8:00-Noon) No School

April
1-5 Spring Break - NO SCHOOL
19 Good Friday NO SCHOOL

May
16 Last Student Day
27 Memorial Day

17-24 Emergency Make-Up Days
28-31 Emergency Make-Up Days

June NO SCHOOL

2 Graduation



2018-2019

PAYROLL SCHEDULE

PAY PERIOD PAY DATE

1|] 08/06/18-08/24/18 | 09/07/18
2{| 08/27/18-09/07/18 | 09/21/18
3|| 09/10/18-09/21/18 | 10/05/18
4| 09/24/18-10/05/18 | 10/19/18
5|/| 10/08/18-10/19/18 | 11/02/18
6| 10/22/18-11/02/18 | 11/16/18
7{| 11/05/18-11/16/18 | 11/30/18
8{| 11/19/18-11/30/18 | 12/14/18
9l 12/03/18-12/14/18 | 12/28/18
10|| 12/17/18-12/28/18 | 01/11/19
11|} 12/31/18-01/11/19 | 01/25/19
12| 01/14/19-01/25/19 | 02/08/19
13|| 01/28/19-02/08/19 | 02/22/19
14| 02/11/19-02/22/19 | 03/08/19
15|| 02/25/19-03/08/19 | 03/22/19
16|| 03/11/19-03/22/19 | 04/05/19
17{| 03/25/19-04/05/19 | 04/19/19
18|| 04/08/19-04/19/19 | 05/03/19
19|| 04/22/19-05/03/19 | 05/17/19
20| 05/06/19-05/17/19 | 05/31/19
21]| 05/20/16-05/31/19 | 06/14/19
22|| 06/03/19-06/14/19 | 06/28/19
23|| 06/17/19-06/28/19 | 07/12/19
24| 07/01/19-07/12/19 | 07/26/19
25|| 07/15/19-07/26/19 | 08/09/19
26 | 07/29/19-08/09/19  08/23/19

Please have all time sheets to central office
by Tuesday morning following the pay period ending date

ECA Payment Dates: 10/12/18
11/09/18
12/2 1/18 <-- Year Long
03/29/19
06/07/19 <-- Year Long



From: Harley Sheryl

To: Currie Shawn

Subject: Interrogatories for Tippecanoe Valley School Superintendent
Date: Sunday, November 4, 2018 5:40:00 PM

The following are questions that | would like Mr. Conley to address:

Sheryl

Is there a policy that governs the way a driver services a school bus stop? {i.e.: when to
activate lights, minimum wait time for student, directs student to bus, etc.)

Is there a policy or procedure that students must follow when crossing the roadway to board
or disembark a school bus? What training do the students receive?

Please provide a route map that shows the location of all the school bus stops along the State
Road 25 corridor. How many students use school transportation in that area?

. Are near misses (accidents) reported to the school? How many accidents or near misses have

occurred along the State Road 25 corridor in the past 5 years?

- What is the criteria that the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow when establishing a

school bus stop? Are sites surveyed before being designated as suitable and who has final
approval?

Does the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow any establish procedure for designating a
location a suitable place for a school bus stop? (i.e. NHTSA or other school industry related
organization)

. Prior to this crash, when was the last time the school district reviewed or revised the locations

of its school bus stops?



From: Zimmerly, Philip

To: Currie Shawn

Cc: Harev Sheryl; Molioy Robert; Poland Kristin

Subject: RE: Request for information HWY19MH003 - Rochester, TN
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:09:58 PM

Thanks, Shawn. I will work on providing responsive documents and will be back in touch.

Respectfully,

Phil

Philip Zimmerly
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP
111 Monument Circle | Suite 2700 | Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

I SRR | 3 17-223-0116
Assistant Contact | Stacey Scott | [ I - 317-

223-0111

Bose McKinney & Evans LLP is a member of Mackrell International <hiip:/www.mackrell.net> , a network of
independent law firms from more than sixty countries and thirty states.

From: Currie Shawn N

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Zimmerly, Philip

Cec: Harley Sheryl; Molloy Robert; Poland Kristin

Subject: Request for information HWY 19MHO003 - Rochester, IN

Mr. Zimmerly,

My name is Shawn Currie and [ am one of the investigators into the crash in Rochester incident. 1 believe I met you
at the Fire Department during our initial deployment.

On November 5th, | provided Mr. Conley (via email) a list of requested documents and information. [ would
appreciate your cooperation on the items that [ have listed below. [f there is no document or information for the
item number, a simple answer that it doesn’t exist is adequate. Also some additiona! questions may arise after the
documents are provided. Thank you in advance and here is a copy of the original list:



1. Isthere a policy that governs the way a driver services a school bus stop? (i.e.: when to activate lights,
minimum wait time for student, directs student to bus, etc.)

2. Ifthere is a policy or procedure, can you please forward it?

3. Istherea policy or procedure that students must follow when crossing the roadway to board or disembark a
school bus?

4.  Same as question 2
5. What training do the students receive?
6.  Ifthere is training can you forward a copy of the syilabus?

7. Please provide a route map that shows the location of all the school bus stops along the State Road 25
corridor.

8.  How many students use school transportation in that area?

9. Are near misses (accidents) reported to the school?

10. If so, how many accidents or near misses have occurred along the State Road 25 corridor in the
past 5 years?
1. What is the criteria that the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow when establishing a school

bus stop? Are sites surveyed before being designated as suitable and who has final approval?

12. Does the Tippecanoe Valley School District follow any establish procedure for designating a
location a suitable place for a school bus stop? (i.e. NHTSA or other school industry related organization)

13. Prior to this crash, when was the last time the schoo! district reviewed or revised the locations of
its school bus stops?

14, How many buses does the TVSC have?

15. How many drivers does the TVSC have?

16. What towns does the TVSC serve?

17. Approximately how many students are enrolled?

18. Does the TVSC have a bus driver’s handbook?

19, If so can we get a copy?

20. Do drivers receive any periodic/in-service training?

21. If so can we obtain a list to include content and any records showing the incident driver attended?

If you have any follow-up questions or concerns please call me at||| | N

Regards,



Shawn

Shawn Currie
Motor Carrier Factors Investigator

National Transportation Safety Board

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you
received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use,
distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, and are intended only
for the individual or entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and any attachments, and
we ask that you please delete this message and attachments (including all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of
this message and any attachments to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to
waive confidentiality or a privilege. All personal messages express views only of the individual sender, and may not
be copied or distributed without this statement.



From: Quirie Shawn

To: Harley Sheryl
Subject: Fwd: Follow-up questions
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 5:17:50 PM

Shawn Currie
Senior Highway Crash Investigator
NTSB - Office of Highway Safety

From: Zimmerly, Philip

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 4:25:40 PM
To: Currie Shawn
Subject: RE: Follow-up questions

Hi Shawn —

Please see answers to your follow-up questions below. Please confirm receipt. Thank YOou.

« Isit true that TVSC, prior to the crash, has a school bus that picks up a special
needs child inside of the mobile home park?
o If yes to first question, is the school bus a “full size” bus?
o Describe how the bus picks up the child, drive in and through to drive out
or drive in and then back-out?

The information requested regarding the bus specifications is included on the bus manifest (Bus #41).
No written route map exists for Bus #41’s path in the mobile home park. The bus arrives at Meiser Park
after completing its regular route and approximately an hour after other students have been picked up.
The bus pulls into the middle drive and turns left at the first drive. The bus picks up a student at one of
the mobile homes on the door-side. After picking up the student, the bus pulls forward and turns left to
the end of the southernmost drive. Whether the bus turns south or north in exiting Meiser Park
depends on whether the next student on the route is riding that day.

« What is the policy for school bus drivers to report drivers violating warning

lights/the stop arm?
o Is there a form that the drivers are supposed to fill out or do they report

the incident verbally? (If there’s a form, Can we get a copy of it).
o To whom does the driver report these violations?

o What does this individual do with the complaint (investigate/forward



on)?
o Does TVSC maintain records of these complaints? (If yes, can we get a
copy of the complaints for the SR-25 route, for the last five years)
« What is the policy regarding TVSC’s requirement to report these incidents (to
outside agencies such as law enforcement)?
o How do they report it and to whom?

o Does the TVSC have an SRO (School Resource Officer)?

No written policy, forms, or complaints responsive to these requests exist. Drivers report warning
light/stop-arm violations verbally to the bus garage. TVSC has previously been advised by the sheriff's
department that without a license plate number, an official report cannot be filed. TVSC does have an
SRO.

» What is the policy for school bus drivers to report or voice concerns about
safety along the route or at a particular stop?
o Written or Verbal?
o Does TVSC maintain records of these complaints by drivers? (If yes, how
do we get a copy for the last five years)

Mo written policy or complaints responsive to this request exists, but school bus drivers are encouraged
to report or voice concerns about safety along their routes and such concerns are addressed by the
Transportation Department. As set forth in the documents previously provided, bus drivers are
encouraged that their job is one of the most important in the entire school corporation and
transporting children safely to and from school is the top priority of each TVSC bus driver.

« How many complaints have been received regarding the crash incident school

bus picking up the children on the roadway rather than driving into the mobile
home park?
o Whose responsible for addressing these complaints?

o Does TVSC keep a record of these? (If yes, can we get the last five years)

No written complaints responsive to this request exist. TVSC is aware of one parent who complained
about the school bus picking up the children along the roadway rather than driving into Meiser Park.
The Transportation Director is responsible for addressing any such complaint.



« Is the route driver the one who selects the stop locations?
o Are the provided with training or guidance if they are the selector?
o If they are can we obtain a copy of the training material/guidance?

The route driver selects the bus stop locations. Bus drivers are provided with the three-day preservice
training through the Indiana Department of Education. Such training materials are available from the
IDOE. Please also see the responses to your initial requests, Nos. 11, 12, and 13.

o (Prior to the crash) Had anyone suggested to the parents that additional

enrollment in the voluntary IEP program or that a certain number of students
in that program was required before TVSC would modify the route and pick-up
students inside of the mobile home park?

No written documents responsive to this request exist. TVSC is not aware of any such suggestion or
conversation.

» On Mr. Reid’s driver’s knowledge test you sent as a .PDF, there are numerous

questions that were not answered? Could you provide the instructions the
driver’'s were given as to the completion of the test?

No written document responsive to this request exists. IDOE requires that ten selected questions from
the test be answered after drivers watch the subject training videos provided by IDOE. After watching
the training videos, the circled questions are read aloud and the answers are completed by the bus
drivers.

Respectfully,

Phil Zimmerly

Philip Zimmerly
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP
111 Monument Circle | Suite 2700 | Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

A I | F 317-223-0116
Assistant Contact | Stacey Scott _.r- £317-223-0111

Bose McKinney & Evans LLP is o member of Mackrell [nterngliongl a network of independent law firms from more than sixty countries and

thirty states.



This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, and are
intended only for the individual or entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if
this message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this
message and any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments (including
all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality or a privilege. All personal messages

express views only of the individual sender, and may not be copied or distributed without this statement.



From: Elaine Conley

To: Harey Sheryl

Cc: Blaine Conley

Subject: TVSC Responses to NTSB

Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:03:52 PM

Attachments: NTSE Responses from TVSC Nov, 2019 Map.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Sheryl,
Below are the requested responses. Attached is the bus map.

* This school year, how many school bus routes still require kids to cross the roadway? How
many compared to last year?

As a result of the efforts of its transportation committee, and in compliance with Senate Bill 2, TVSC

has modified its school bus routes so that no student crosses a state highway. Moreover, overall
roadway crossings have decreased from 300 to 136.

. For this school year, how many kids does this affect? What is the total number of students
that use school transportation provided by TVSC starting September 2019 {current school year)?

1,126

. Can we get a copy of the new revised route plan for Bus #36 (incident bus} that shows that
all the kids are now picked-up on either the right side of the bus or off the roadway?

Yes, see Attachment. All students are picked up on the door side.

. Did TVSC complete the installation of stop arm cameras on all its school buses?

TVSC has purchased and installed stop arm cameras for its entire fleet of regular route buses.
Furthermore, when new buses come in each year, they will have the cameras installed. Cameras
have not been installed on clder substitute buses.

Sincerely,

Blaine Conley, Ed.S.

Superintendent
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation

Student Success Through Leadership, Literacy and Character Education
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Harlez Shel_'xl

From: Harley Sheryl

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 4:31 PM
To: Blaine Conley

Subject: RE: TVSC Responses to NTSB

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for getting back to me with this information. | do have a couple of follow up guestions. We are trying to verify
how many students are still required to cross a roadway to board the school bus. We want to compare that number to
the overall number of students that use school transportation {this year). | am trying to verify which group the 1, 126
number (mentioned below) represents. Thank you again.

Sheryl

From: Blaine Conley SuumGcGguuuyyyrwmm-
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Harley Shery! I
Cc: Blaine Conley <IN

Subject: TVSC Responses to NTSB

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Sheryl,
Below are the requested responses. Attached is the bus map.

. This school year, how many school bus routes still require kids to cross the roadway? How many compared to
last year?

As a result of the efforts of its transportation committee, and in compliance with Senate Bill 2, TVSC has modified its
school bus routes so that no student crosses a state highway. Moreover, overall roadway crossings have decreased from
300 to 136.

. For this school year, how many kids does this affect? What is the total number of students that use school
transportation provided by TVSC starting September 2019 {current school year)?

1,126

. Can we get a copy of the new revised route plan for Bus #36 {incident bus} that shows that all the kids are now
picked-up on either the right side of the bus or off the roadway?

Yes, see Attachment. All students are picked up on the door side.
. Did TVSC complete the installation of stop arm cameras on all its school buses?
TVSC has purchased and installed stop arm cameras for its entire fleet of regular route buses. Furthermore, when new

buses come in each year, they will have the cameras installed. Cameras have not been installed on older substitute
buses.



Sincerely,

Blaine Conley, Ed.S.
Superintendent
Tippecanoe Valley School Corporation

Student Success Through Leadership, Literacy and Character Education



From: Zimmerly, Philip

To: Harley Sheryl
Ce: Currie Shawn; I
Subject: RE: Student training
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 5:17:02 PM
Attachments: TSVC - Response 5.pdf
ISVC - Response 1.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Harley,
Please see responses to your additional inquiries below:

1. Is there a written policy or procedure that the school can provide that outlines exactly
what the students should be taught regarding the use of school transportation and the
safety rules?

As previously indicated in the response dated February 13, 2019, with regard to written training,
information relating to Bus Transportation is included in Student Handbooks (which are attached
again as TVSC — Response 5). Parents of students were also provided with the attached information
sheet regarding the transportation of students at the beginning of the school year. Individual bus
drivers go over bus expectations, including the information concerning the Universal Crossing Signal,
with students at the beginning of the school year and throughout the school year, (A copy of the
Universal Crossing Signal sheet is attached as TVSC — Response 1.)

2. If no written policy exists, then can you tell us what training is provided to students? To
the Parents?

Please see the response to question 1.

3. What is the policy/procedure regarding the use of the horn by the bus driver? What are
the kids taught to do when the bus driver sounds his horn? The parents?

The horn is addressed in the second paragraph of the Universal Crossing Signal. Drivers go over this
at the beginning of the year with students. No separate training has previously been provided to
parents. However, they will be provided with a copy of the Universal Crossing Signal handout going
forward.

4. Who provides this training to the kids? When?
Please see the response to question 3.

5. How are the parents familiarized with these procedures?

Please see the response to question 3.



Respectfully,
Phil Zimmerly

Philip Zimmerly
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP
111 Monument Circle | Suite 2700 | Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

I | S F 317-223-0116
assistant Contact | Stacey scott | [N | T - 5172230112

Bose McKinney & Evans LLP is @ member of Mackrell international a network of independent law firms from more than sixty countries and
thirty states.

From: Harley Shery! [N
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Blaine Conley mumningesssintisss - Zimmerly, Philip <55z

Cc: Currie Shawn <IN
Subject: Student training

Good Afterncon,
A few more questions regarding the training received by students who use school transportation.

1. s there a written policy or procedure that the school can provide that outlines exactly
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
Who provides this training to the kids? When?
5. How are the parents familiarized with these procedures?

=

Sheryl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.

This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, and are
intended only for the individual or entity identified above as the addressee. if you are not the addressee,
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute
this message and any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments
(including all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of this message and any aftachments to any person



other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality or a privilege. All
personal messages express views only of the individual sender, and may not be copied or distributed
without this statement.





